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o Kevin Cartotto

6- School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
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August 13, 2010

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Dumont School District

Bergen County, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Dumont School District for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the
data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the
management of the Dumont Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the
data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner
designed to present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the District as of June 30, 2010, and the respective changes in
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. All
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District’s financial
activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory,
financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter,
the District's organizational chart and list of principal officials. The financial section includes
the basic financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s report thereon. The
statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented
on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity
with the provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the US Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of State and Local Governments”, and the
state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal
Grants, State Grants and State Aid”. Information related to this single audit, including the
auditor’s report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and
regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the single Audit section of this
report.

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: Dumont School District is an
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by GASD

An Equal Opportunity Employer - F'M
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Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups of the District are included in the report. The
Dumont Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District’s reporting entity.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through
12. These include regular, vocational as well as special educational youngsters. The District
completed the 2009-2010 fiscal year with an enrollment of 2,851 students, which is 20 students
more than the previous year’s enrollment. The following details the changes in the student
enrollment of the District over the last ten years.

Fiscal Average Daily Percent

Year Enrollment Change

2010 2,805.9 10%
2009 2,803.0 -35%
2008 2,812.9 4.66 %
2007 2,687.7 89 %
2006 2,664.0 89 %
2005 2,6404 64 %
2004 2,623.7 (-1.02 %)
2003 2,650.6 58 %
2002 2,635.1 75 %
2001 2,615.5 14 %

2 ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Dumont District continues to grow
through a recycling of homes. Minor subdivisions continue to be built in the borough, but they
have had little effect on student population.

3 MAJOR INITIATIVES: Students have continued to score above state and national
averages on the standardized tests administered by the district. Students have also scored
higher than previous years on the state administered HSPA test during the 2009-2010 school
year. Dumont High School has continued to be affiliated with Montclair State University and is
now recognized as a professional development school—one of only three in the state of New
Jersey.

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of
the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data
are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met.

The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed
the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates
and judgments by management.



As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for
ensuring that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is
also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy
of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial

assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws
and regulations.

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District
maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by
the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund,
and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements
accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal
year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a
line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as
reappropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated
are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2010.

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect
generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of
funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in “Notes to the
Financial Statements”, Note 1.

7. FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: As demonstrated by the
various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District
continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following schedule
presents a summary of the general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund revenues
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 and the amount and percentage of increases/ decreases in
relation to prior year revenues.

The following schedule presents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund and debt
service fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 and the percentage of
increases and decreases in relation to prior year amounts.

8. DEBT ADMINISTRATION: At June 30, 2010, the District had issued 519,510,000 in
permanent bonds.




9. CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part
by state statute as detailed in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note II. The District has
adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit
Protection Act (“GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from
a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires
governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey,
where the funds are secured in accordance with the ACT.

10. RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but
not limited to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and
theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity bonds.

11. OTHER INFORMATION:

A) Independent Audit — State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified
public accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of T.M. Vrabel &
Associates, LLC was selected by the Board of Education. In addition to meeting the
requirements Single Audit Act amendments of 1996 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and
State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor’s report on the general purpose
financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included
in the financial section of this report. The auditor’s reports related specifically to the single
audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

12 ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members
of the Dumont School Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens
and taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the
development and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could
not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our financial and
accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

/f ;(;"“"“ ) f/"‘ t/
gl
Emanuele Triggiano Kevin Cartotto
Superintendent of Schools Board Secretary/Business Administrator
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T M. Vrabel ¢r Associates, LLC
Accountants and Auditors

Timothy M. Vrabel, RMA, PSA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Borough of Dumont School District
County of Bergen, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Borough of Dument School
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010 which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Borough of
Dumont School District’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial
statements based on our audit. "’

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the
Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the basic financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall basic financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Borough of Dumont School District as of June 30, 2010, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 13, 2010 on
our consideration of the Borough of Dumont School District’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

170 ‘East Main Street

PO. ‘Box 541

Denville, N 07834

973.625-2920 Fax: 973-625-8733
‘Email: tmorabeldvc@optonline.net
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The Management’s Discussion and Analysis on page 14 through 20 and budgetary comparison information on
schedules C-1 and C-2 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary
information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures,
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation

of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion
on it

Our Audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Borough of Dumont School District’s basic financial statements. The accompanying introductory
section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund financial statements,
long-term debt schedules and statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and
long-term debt schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the

auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on them.

The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are presented
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04,
Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the

audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Lty 1 Ul

Timothy M. Vrabel
Public School Accountant
License No. CS000698

Chris C. W. Hwang
Certified Public Accountant
License No. CC033704

August 13,2010
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Our discussion and analysis of the Borough of Dumont School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010.
Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page 1 and the District’s financial statements, which begin on page 23.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The District’s net assets increased $2,656,000 as a result of this year’s operations. Net assets of our business-type activities
increased by $25,000 and net assets of our governmental activities increased by $2,631,000 or 24.0 percent.
Total cost of all of the District’s programs was $43.1 million in 2009-2010 compared to $42.6 million in 2008-2009.

During the year, the District had expenses for governmental activities that were $541,000 less than the $44.9 million
generated in tax and other program revenues.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities (on
pages 23and 24) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District’s
finances. Fund financial statements start on page 27. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were
financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District’s operation
in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District’s most financially significant funds

Reporting the District as a Whole
The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District’s finances is
“Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement
of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most

private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is
received or paid.

These two statements report the District’s net assets and changes in them. You can think of the District’s net assets, the difference
between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or
decreases in the District’s net assets are one indicator whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to
consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District’s property tax base, and the condition of the District’s
capital assets to assess the overall health of the District.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities:

Governmental activities: most of the District’s basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes,
tuition and state and federal aid finance most of these activities.

Business-type-activities: The District has one proprietary funds as shown on pages 32and 33.

14



Reporting the District’s Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

Our analysis of the District’s major funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 27 and provide detailed
information about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law.
The District’s two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches.

Governmental funds: most of the District’s basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows
into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an
accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be
converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District’s general government
operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps one determine whether there are more or fewer
financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District’s programs. We describe the relationship (or
differences) between govemmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and
governmental funds in a reconciliation on page 29.

Proprietary funds: when the District charges customers for the full cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets and
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District’s enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the

business-type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as
cash flows, for proprietary funds.

The District as Trustee

Reporting the District’s Fiduciary Responsibilities

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust, Scholarship Funds and Agency Funds. All of
the District’s fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets and Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

on pages 35 and 36. We exclude these activities from the District’s other financial statements because the District cannot use these

assets to finance its operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their
intended purposes.

15



THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

The District’s combined net assets changed from a year ago, increasing from 11.006 million to 13.662 million. Looking at the net
assets and net expenses of governmental and business-type activities separately, different stories emerge. Our analysis below

focuses on the net assets (Table 1) and changes in net assets (Table 2) of the District’s governmental and business-type activities as
of June 30.

Table 1
Net Assets (in Thousands)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activites Primary Government
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

Current and other assets 2,247 397 95 60 2,342 457
Long term receivables 392 731 392 731
Capital assets 33,177 32,563 3 - 33,180 32,563

Total assets 35,816 33,691 98 60 35,914 33,751
Long-term debt outstanding 21,846 22,465 21,846 22,465
Other liabilities 383 270 23 10 406 280

Total liabilities 22,229 22,735 23 10 22,252 22,745
Net assets:

Invested in capital assets, net

of debt 12,906 11,734 3 12,909 11,734

Restricted 1,452 487 1,452 487

Unrestricted (deficit) (771) (1,265) 72 50 (699) (1,215)
Total net assets 13,587 10,956 75 50 13,662 11,006

Net assets of the District’s governmental activities increased by 2,631,000. Unrestricted net assets, the part of net assets that can be
used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal
requirements — increased by 494,000. Restricted net assets, those restricted mainly for capital projects increased by 965,000. Both
net asset categories benefited from increased economic activity, which resulted in actual revenues exceeding budgeted revenues.
The investment in capital assets, net of debt category increased by 1,172,000.

16



Table 2
Changes in Net Assets (in thousands)

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for Services
Operating Grants and Contributions
General revenues:
Property Taxes
Tuition
Federal and State Aid
Interest and Investment Earnings
N.J.S.D.A. Grants
Other General Revenues

Total Revenues:

Program expenses including indirect expenses

Instruction:
Regular
Special
Other instruction
Support services:
Tuition
Student and instruction related services
School administrative services
General and business administrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Special schools
Interest on long-term debt
Business-type activities:
Food Services
Total Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

Governmental
Activities
2010 2009
797 930
6,093 5,838
30,400 29,449
23
7,431 6,671
22 40
392
181 84
45,316 43,035
18,469 19,240
2,980 2,779
2,019 1,978
4,388 3,659
4,273 4,090
2,822 2,790
1,518 1,362
4,463 4,684
892 739
52 49
809 879
42,685 42,249
2,631 786

17

Business-type Total

Activites Primary Government

2010 2009 2010 2009
336 289 1,133 1,219
120 93 6,213 5,931
30,400 29,449
- 23
7,431 6,671
22 40

392 -
- - 181 84
456 382 45,772 43,417
18,469 19,240
2,980 2,779
2,019 1,978
4,388 3,659
4,273 4,090
2,822 2,790
1,518 1,362
4,463 4,684
892 739
52 49
809 879
431 385 431 385
431 385 43,116 42,634
25 3) 2,656 783




THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS
Governmental Activities
Table 3

Information below compares revenues and expenditures for all governmental fund types for 2009-2010 and 2008-2009.

($000 omitted)
Revenues by Source:

Loocal Tax Levy
Tuition Charges
Transportation Fees
Interest Earned to Investments
Miscellaneous
Total - Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources

Total Revenues

($000 omitted)

Expenditures by Function:

Current:
Regular Instruction
Special education
Other instruction

Support Services and undistributed costs:
Tuition
Student and instruction related services
School administrative services
General and Business administrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Employee Benefits

Capital Outlay

Special School

Debt Service:
Principal
Interest on long-term debt

Total Expenditures

2009-2010

31,197

22
181
31,400
11,152
2,372
44,924

2009-2010

14,438
2,421
1,603

4,388
3,371
2,159
1,255
3,775
835
7,496
998
41

785

818
44,383

18

2008-2009

30,328
23
i3
40

126
30,530
11,720

785
43,035

2008-2009

14,931
2,263
1,573

3,659
3,245
2,211
1,145
4,036
662
7,520
3,325
38

740
341

46,189

% Change

2.87%
~-100.00%
~-100.00%

-45.00%
43.65%
2.85%
-4.85%
202.17%

4.39%

% Change

-3.30%
6.98%
1.91%

19.92%
3.88%
-2.35%
9.61%
-6.47%
26.13%
-0.32%
-69.98%
7.89%

6.08%
-2.73%

-3.91%



Business-type Activities

District’s major Enterprise Funds consists of the Food Service program. The basic financial statemnents for the major funds are
included in this report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of service measurement or capital maintenance, we have
included these funds in Table 4, which demonstrates return on ending assets and return on ending net assets.

Table 4

($000 omitted)

Food
Service
Total Assets 98
Net Assets 75
Change in Net Assets 25
Return on Ending Total Assets 25.51%
Return on Ending Net Assets 33.33%
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets
Table 5
Capital Assets at Year-end
(Net of Depreciation, in thousands)
Governmental Business-type ,
Activities Activites Totals
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

Buildings 5,625 5,624 - - 5,625 5,624
Machinery and Equipment 1,419 1,351 3 - 1,422 1,351
Construction-in-progress 30,397 29,674 - - 30,397 29,674

Subtotal 37,441 36,649 3 - 37,444 36,649
Accumulated Depreciation (4,264) (4,086) - - (4,264) (4,086)

Totals 33,177 32,563 3 - 33,180 32,563

This year’s major additions in the Governmental Activities included costs for planned construction.

The District’s 2010-2011 capital budget anticipates a spending level of $367,369 for capital projects. More detailed information
about the District capital assets is presented in Note HI:C. to the basic financial statements
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DEBT

At year — end the District had total debt of $ 19.512 million outstanding versus $20.297 million last year — a decrease of 3.9
percent — as shown in Table 6.

Outstanding Debt, at year -end (in thousands)

Table 6
Governmental
Activities
2010 2009
Serial Bonds 19,510 20,295
Temporary Notes
Authorized but not Issued 2 2

19,512 20,297

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note I11:D. to the basic financial statements.

BUDGETS

The variances between the originally adopted budget for the year 2009-2010, and the final budget were caused by the treatment of
encumbrankes that are added to the original budget. In addition, the State pension payments,- which are paid by the State on behalf
of employees are not budgeted, however they are counted as an expense in the audit.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview
of the District’s finances and to show the District’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report
or need additional financial information, contact the School Business Administrator, Dumont School District, 25 Depew St.
Dumont, New Jersey 07628
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Section A

DISTRICT — WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Statement of Net Assets

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
Interfunds receivable
Inventory
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Capital reserve account - cash
Capital assets, net (Note 111:C.):
Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Interfunds payable

Deferred revenue

Bond interest payable

Noncurrent liabilities (Note IV:B.):
Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Debt service
Other purposes
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

June 30, 2010

Exhibit A-1

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
3 1,573,118.02 $ 30,763.99 $ 1,603,882.01
1,271,216.71 10,777.95 1,281,994.66
1,501.64 36,679.60 38,181.24
17,052.24 17,052.24
(206,856.59) (206,856.59)
1.00 1.00
33,177,434 .49 2,537.33 33,179,971.82
35,816,415.27 97,811.11 35,914,226.38
23,229.90 23,229.90
36,679.60 36,679.60
112,578.35 112,578.35
234,243.75 234,243.75
1,329,693.62 1,329,693.62
20,516,093.68 - 20,516,093.68
22,229,289.00 23,229.90 22,252,518.90
12,906,174.19 2,537.33 12,908,711.52
220,780.91 220,780.91
(229,990.33) (229,990.33)
1,460,704.87 1,460,704.87
(770,543.37) 72,043.88 (698,499.49)
$ 13,587,126.27 $ 7458121 $ 13,661,707.48
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Section B

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Petty cash
interfunds receivable

Receivables from other governments

Other receivable

Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Interfunds payable
Deferred revenue
Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Capital reserve account
Excess surplus
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund
Capital projects fund
Debt service fund
Total Fund Balances

Total Liabiiities and Fund Balances

Exhibit B-1

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2010
Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Eund Eund Funds
$ 1,724,420.00 $(156,955.40) $ (206,856.59) § 4,253.42 $ 1,364,861.43
1,400.00 1,400.00
2,364 64 2,364.64
562,339.18 235,879.63 392,277.00 1,190,495.81
39,198.40 41,522.50 80,720.90
1.00 - - - 1.00

$ 232972322 $ 78,924.23 $ 226,942.91 $ 4.253.42 $ 263984378

$ 36,679.60 $ - $ 863.00 § - $ 37,542.60
33,654.12 78,924.23 - 112,578.35
70,333.72 78,924.23 863.00 150,120.95

1,437,806.80 5,300.00 1,443,106.80
1.00 1.00
17,598.07 17,598.07
803,983.63 803,983.63
220,779.91 220,779.91

- - 4,253.42 4,253.42
2,259,389.50 - 226,079.91 4,253.42 2,489,722.83

$ 232072322 $ 7802423 $ 226,942,91 $ 4,253.42

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of
net assets (A-1) are different because;

Adjustment to Debt Service Fund net assets for the
accrual of interest expense. (234,243.75)

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial

resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost

of the assets is $37,441,703.59 and the accumulated depreciation

is $4,264,269.10, 33,177,434.49

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as

liabilities in the funds (see Note |V:B.) (21,845,787.30)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 13,587,126.27

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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REVENUES

Local sources:
Local tax levy
Interest earned on investments
Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources

State sources

Federal sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Regular instruction
Special education instruction
Other instruction
Support services and undistributed costs:
Tuition
Student and instruction related services
School administrative services
General and business administrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Unallocated benefits
Special schools
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
Interest and other charges
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES)
N.J.S.D.A. Grants
Lease-Purchase Agreements
Transfers in
Transfers (out)
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses)

Net change in fund balances
Fund Balance—July 1

Fund Balance—June 30

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, And Changes In Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Exhibit B-2

Speclal Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Eund Fund Fund Fund Funds
29,674,983.00 $ - - $1,521,831.00 $ 31,196,814.00
22,076.14 305.23 22,381.37
181,028.34 - - 181,028.34
29,878,087.48 - 30523  1,521,831.00 31,400,223.71
11,136,337.58 12,807.00 11,152,144.58
1,307,479.20 1,064,084.70 - - 2,371,543.90
4232490426 1,064,084.70 305.23  1,534,638.00 44,923.912.19
14,304,527 94 133,642.34 14,438,070.28
1,871,767.59 549,728.85 2,421,496.44
1,603,487.02 1,603,467.02
4,388,349.89 4,388,349.89
3,051,049.34 320,011.56 3,371,060.90
2,158,532.14 2,168,532.14
1,254,889.10 1,254,889.10
3,775,097.62 3,776,097 .62
834,998.73 834,898.73
7,470,833.37 24,800.00 7,495,633.37
40,643.70 40,643.70
238,459.49 35,981.95 723,668.34 998,109.78
785,000.00 785,000.00
- - - 818,085.00 818,095.00
40,992615.93 1,064,064.70 723,668.34 1,603,085.00 44,383,443.97
1,332,288.33 - (723,363.11) (68,457.00) 540,468.22
392,277.00 392,277.00
456,750.00 456,750.00
- 305.23 305.23
- (305.23) - (305.23)
- - 848,721.77 3056.23 849,027.00
1,332,288.33 - 125,358.66 (68,151.77) 1,389,495.22
927,101.17 - 100,721.25 72,405.19 1,100,227 61
2,259,389.50 $ - 22607991 § 425342 § 2,489,722.83

The accompanying Notes to Financlal Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-3
BOARD OF EDUCATION

BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2) $  1,389,495.22

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities is accrued,
regardiess of when due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The difference
in accrued interest is an addition in the reconciliation. (+)
Interest paid $  818,095.00

Interest accrued (809,382.52)
8,712.48

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is aliocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.
Depreciation expense (178,508.52)
Capital outlays (exclusive of capital
lease principal payments) 792,800.62

i ————————

614,292.10

In the statement of activities, only the gain on the disposal of capital assets is reported, whereas
in the governmental funds, the proceeds from a sale increase financial resources. Thus, the change in
net assets will differ from the change in fund balance by the cost of the asset removed. -)

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations and
unused sick pay) are measured by the amounts eamed during the year. In the governmental funds,
however, expenditures for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid).
When the earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-);
when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition in the reconciliation (+). 61,078.00

Payment of long-term liability principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term fiabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities.
Debt principal 785,000.00
Capital lease principal 229,420.49

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the governmental funds. They are not revenue in
the statement of activities; issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.
Proceeds of long-term debt
Capital lease proceeds (456,750.00)

Revenues in the statement of activities which do not provide current financial resources are not
reported as revenues in the funds. (+)

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 2631,248.29

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2010

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
interfund receivables
Inventories

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent assets:
Furniture, machinery and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Exhibit B-4

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Food
Service Totals
$ 30,763.99 $ 30,763.99
10,777.95 10,777.95
36,679.60 36,679.60
17,052.24 17,052.24
95,273.78 95,273.78
2,768.00 2,768.00
(230.67) (230.67)
2,537.33 2,537.33
97,811.11 97,811.11
23,229.90 23,229.90
23,229.90 23,229.90
23,229.90 23,229.90
2,537.33 2,537.33
72,043.88 72,043.88
$ 74,581.21 $ 74,581.21

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Exhibit B-5

Business-type Actlivities -

Enterprise Funds

Food
Service Totals
Operating Revenues:
Charges for services:
Daily sales - reimbursable programs $ 9411700 $ 94,117.00
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 242 015.16 242,015.16
Total Operating Revenues 336,132.16 336,132.16
Operating Expenses:
Cost of sales 200,872.15 200,872.15
Salaries 117,208.45 117,208.45
Employee benefits 43,737.18 43,737.18
Management Fee 18,764.49 18,764.49
Other purchased professional services 10,025.65 10,025.65
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services 7.075.43 7,075.43
General supplies 33,652.58 33,652.58
Depreciation 230.67 230.67
Total Operating Expenses 431,566.60 431,566.60
Operating Income (Loss) (95,434 .44) (95,434 .44)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
State sources: _
State school lunch program 5,397.14 5,397.14
Federal sources:
National school lunch program 84,556.94 84,556.94
Food distribution program 30,315.37 30,316.37
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 120,269.45 120,269.45
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers 24,835.01 24,835.01
Transfers in (out) - -
Change in net assets 24,835.01 24,835.01
Total Net Assets—Beginning 49,746.20 49,746.20
Total Net Assets—Ending $ 7458121 $ 74,581.21

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprletary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments for employee benefits
Payments to suppliers
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources
Federal Sources

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of capital assets
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Balances—beginning of year

Balances—end of year

Reconclliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Exhiblt B-6

Buslness-type Activitles -
Enterprise Funds

Food
Service

Totals

$ 314,360.38 $ 314,360.38

(117,208.45)  (117,208.45)
(43,737.18) (43,737.18)
(266,109.65) __ (266,109.65)
(112,694.90) _ (112,694.90)
5,397.14 5,397.14
114,872.31 114,872.31
120,269.45 120,269.45
(2.768.00) (2,768.00)
(2,768.00) (2,768.00)
4,806.55 4,806.55
25,957 44 25,957 44
$ 30,763.99 30,763.99
$ (95.434.44) (95,434.44)
(21,771.78) (21,771.78)
(8,082.72) (9.082.72)
13,363.37 13,363.37
(17,491.13) {17,491.13)

$ (112,925.57) $ (112,925.57)

The accompanying Notes to Flnanclal Statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Payable to district
Payable to student groups
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for unemployment
claims and other purposes

Reserved for scholarships

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2010

Exhibit B-7

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship Agency
Trust Fund Fund
$ 3453442 § 2497235 $ 521900.07
$ 3453442 § 2497235 $ 521,900.07
3 1,501.64
139,237.96
__381,160.47
$ 521,900.07
$ 34,534.42
$ 2497235

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Plan member
Other

Total Contributions

Investment earnings:
Interest

Net investment earnings
Total Additions

DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment claims
Scholarships awarded

Total Deductions

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets—beginning

Net Assets—ending

Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Exhibit B-8

Private
Unemployment Purpose
Compensation Scholarship
Trust Fund
$ 8,395.98 $ -
- 7,275.00
8,395.98 7,275.00
291.03 236.17
291.03 236.17
8,687.01 7,511.17
111,249.75
- 10,175.00
111,249.75 10,175.00
(102,562.74) (2,663.83)
137,097.16 27,636.18
3 3453442 $ 2497235

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Note [:

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Borough of Dumont School District (District) have
been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units.
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The District is required to follow the pronouncements of
the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.  Although the District has the option to apply FASB
pronouncements issued after that date to its business-type activities and enterprise funds, the District has chosen not to
do so. The more significant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below.

In June 1999, the GASB issued Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and
Analysis - for State and Local Governments. This Statement established new financial reporting requirements for
state and local governments throughout the United States. It required new information and restructuring much of the

information that governments had presented in the past. The District began implementing these standards for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2003.

Other GASB Statements were also required to be implemented in conjunction with GASB Statements No. 34.
Therefore, the District implemented for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2003, Statement No. 37 — Basic Financial
Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis —~ for State and Local Governments: Omnibus, and
Statement No. 38 — Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures.

B. Reporting Entity
The Borough of Dumont School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as an

educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the District.
A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

B. Reporting Entity (Continued)

The primary criterion for including activities within the District’s reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is the degree of oversight
responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for
fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises
operating control. The operations of the District include four elementary schools and one senior high school located
in Dumont. There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as

described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on
the basis of such criteria.

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the District. These statements
include the financial activities of the District, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to
minimize the double counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the governmental and
business-type activities of the District. ~ Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,

intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in
part by fees charged to external parties.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each segment of
the business-type activities of the District and for each function of the District’s governmental activities. Direct
expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to
a particular function. Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the
programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a

particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general
revenues.

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each fund
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves,

fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the
financial statements.
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Note I:  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

The following fund types are used by the District:

Governmental Fund Types

The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District:

General Fund — The general fund is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the
Capital Outlay subfund.

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in
this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that General
Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to
fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval.

Special Revenue Fund — The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

Capital Projects Fund — The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The
financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters
as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund — The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the

payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and
improvement programs.
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Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Proprietary Fund Type

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in net assets,
financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District:

Enterprise Funds — The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated
in a manner similar to private business enterprises — where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e.
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided
that the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

The District’s Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund.
Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their

operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been

provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as
follows:

Food Service Fund:

Equipment 12 Years
Light Trucks and Vehicle 4 Years
Heavy Trucks and Vehicle 6 Years

Fiduciary Fund Types

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not
available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net assets and changes in net assets and are
reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds.

The District’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (Unemployment
Compensation, private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address

activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide
statements.
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Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

E. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The government-wide, proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place.
Nonexchange transactions, in which the District gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving)
equal value in exchange, include state and federal aid, property taxes, grants entitlements and donations.

Government funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The District
considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if the revenues are collected within sixty
days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and
interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments and compensated absences which are recognized as
expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in

governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other
financing sources.

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey State Statute a municipality is
required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the
end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the
fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under
the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an “accounts receivable”.

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue and debt
service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office and are voted upon at the annual school election on
the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level
_ of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the
lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in
N.J.AC. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. All budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation
of additional revenues in the amount of $41,380.00 and prior year encumbrances in the amount of $556,796.12

were made during the year ended June 30, 2010. The significant budget transfers and amendments approved in the
school year are presented on Exhibit C-1.
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Note I:  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued)

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and
generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or
more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below.
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental
fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The
grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not.
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected in the
balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The reconciliation of the general and special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting to the GAAP
basis of accounting is presented on Exhibit C-3.

G. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity

1. Deposits and Investments

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued
interest. Other than Certificates of Deposit, deposits with maturities of greater than three months are considered
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or
less when purchased are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased
by New Jersey school districts.

2. Short — term Interfund Receivables/Payables

Short — term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year.

3. Inventories

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as
expenditure during the year of purchase.

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first~in—first-out (FIFO)
method.
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G. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued)

4. Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical cost or
estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received.
Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the
following assets is provided on the straight — line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 20-50 years
Machinery and Equipment 5-10 years
Land Improvements 10-20 years
Other Infrastructure 10-50 years

Land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated.

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the
beginning of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been
reported in the financial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended
implementation period and is first effective for fiscal years ending in 2006.

5. Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered, and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services,
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

In governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with
expendable available financial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liability in the fund that will
pay for the compensated absences. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent
fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the
fund and government — wide presentations. (See Note IX)

6. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but not yet earned. See
Note I(F) regarding the special revenue fund.
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Note I Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued)

7. Long — term Obligations

Long — term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long — term
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported
as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in

subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item
between the fund and government — wide presentations.

8. Fund Equity

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial resources.

9. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates
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Note 1. Reconciliation vernment Wi Fund Financi te!
Explanation of Differences between Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and the Statement of Net Assets
*Total fund balances” of the District’s governmental funds in B-1 differs from "net assets” of governmental activities
reported in the statement of net assets in A-1. This difference primarily results from the long - term economic focus

of the statement of net assets versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental fund balance sheets.

lance Sheet/Statement t A

Statement
Total Long - term of Net
Governmental Assets Reclassifications Assets
Assets Funds Liabilities (1) and Eliminations Totals
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,366,26143  § - $ 206,856.59 $ 1,573,118.02
Receivables, net 1,271,216.71 1,271,216.71
Interfund Receivables 2,364.64 (863.00) 1,501.64
Receivables from Other Governments 1,190,495 .81 (1,190,495.81) -
Other Receivables 80,720.90 (80,720.90) -
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (206,856.59) (206,856.59)
Capital Reserve Account - cash 1.00 1.00
Capital Assets, net - 33,177,434.49 - 33,177,434 .49
Total Assets $ 2,639,843.78 $ 33,177,434.49 § (863.00) § 35816,415.27
Liabilities
Interfunds Payable s 37,542.60 $ - $ (863.00) $ 36,679.60
Deferred Revenue 112,578.35 112,578.35
Bond Interest Payable 234,243.75 234,243.75
Noncurrent Liabilities - 20,271,260.30 1,574,527.00 21,845,787.30
Total Liabilities 150,120.95 20,271,260.30 1,807,907.75 22,229,289.00
Fund Balances/Net Assets
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 12,906,174.19 12,906,174.19
Restricted for:
Capital projects 220,780.91 220,780.91
Debt Service 4,253.42 (234,243.75) (229,990.33)
Other purposes 1,460,704 87 1,460,704.87
Unrestricted 803,983.63 - (1,574,527.00) (770,543.37)
Total Fund Balances/Net Assets 2,489,722 83 12,906,174.19 (1,808,770.75) 13,587,126.27
Total Liabilities and Fund
Balances/Net Assets $ 2,639,843.78 $ 33,177,43449 § (863.00) $ 35,816,415.27

1. When Capital Assets (land, buildings, equipment) that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or
constructed, the cost of those assets are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, the statement
of net assets includes those capital assets among the assets of the District as a whole.

Cost of capital assets $ 37,441,703.59
Accumulated depreciation (4,264,269.10)
$ 33,177,434 49

Long - term liabilities applicable to the District's governmental activities are not due and payable in the current period
and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities. All liabilities - both current and long - term are reported in the
of net assets.

Serial Bonds $ 19,510,000.00
Capital Leases 761,260.30
Compensated Absences 1,574,527.00
$ 21,845,787.30
Adjustment to Debt Service Fund net assets for the
accrual of interest expence. $ (234,243.75)
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p ion of Differences b G | Funds Op

ing of Activities

The “net change in fund balances™ for govemmental funds in B-2 differs from the "change in net assets” for governmenta
activities reported in the statement of activities in A-2. The difference arise primanly for the long - term economic focus
of the statement of activities versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental funds. The effect of the
differences is illustrated below.

Statement
of
Activities
Revenues and Other Sources Totals
Local Tax Levy H 31,196,81400 § - $ - s - s - s 31,196,814.00
Interest Eamed on Investments 22,381.37 22,381.37
Miscellaneous 181,028 34 181,028.34
State Sources 11,152,144.58 11,152,144.58
Federal Sources 2,371,543.90 - - - - 2,371,543 90
Total s 44,923912.19 $ - b - s - s - 3 44,923,912.19
Expenditures
Current:
Regular instruction 14,438,070.28 101,367 03 (154,954.00) 4,084,724.37 18,469,207.68
Special education 2,421,496.44 6,643 87 4,258.00 547,502.59 2,979,900.90
Other instruction 1,603,467.02 1,782.60 (14,492.00) 428,317.12 2,019,074.74
Support Services and undistributed costs:
Tuition 4,388,349 89 4,388,349 .89
Student and instruction related services 3,371,060.90 2,306.07 48,834.00 850,699.61 4,272,900.58
School administrative services 2,158,532.14 1,720.07 29,709.00 631,574.53 2,821,535.74
General and business administrative services 1,254,889.10 10,215.88 932700 243,851.87 1,518,283.85
Plant operations and maintenance 3,775,097.62 24,631.00 16,240.00 646 ,853.10 4,462,821.72
Pupil transportation 834,998.73 29,842.00 (24,111.33) 51,130.24 891,859.64
Unallocated Benefits 7.495,633.37 (7,495,633.37) -
Special Schools 40,643.70 10,979.94 51,623.64
Capital Outlay 998,109.78 (792,800.62) (205,309.16) -
Debt Service:
Principal 785,000.00 {785,000.00) -
Interest 818,095.00 (8,712.48) - - - 809,382.52
Total 44,383,443.97 (8,712.48) (614,292.10) (1,075,498.49) - 42,684,940,90
Other Financing Uses/Changes in Net Assets:
N.JS.D.A Grants 392,277.00 392,277.00
Lease-Purchase Ageement 456,750.00 (456,750.00) -
Total 849.027.00 - - (456,750.00) . 392,277.00
Net Change for the Year s 1,389,49522 § 8,71248 § 614,292.10 § 618,74849 § - $ 2,631,248.29

2. In the statement of activities, interest on long -term debt in the statement of activities is accrued, regardless of when due. In the governmental

funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued interest is an addition in the reconciliations. (+) s 8,712.48

3. Capital outlays are reported in g | funds as expendil However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period.

Depreciation expense s (178,508.52)
Capital outlays {exclusive of capital lease payments) 792,800.62
s 614,292.10
3. In the statement of activities, only the gain on the disposal of capital assets is reported, whereas in the g | funds, the p d:

from a sale increase financial resources. Thus, the change in net assets will differ from the change in fund balance by the cost of the
asset removed. (-)

4. In the statement of activities, Certain operating exp eg. p d ab { ions) are d by the eamed
duning the year. In the go i funds, b , expend; for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used
(paid). When the earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (), when the paid amount

exceeds the eamed amount the differences is an addition to the reconciliation (+). s 61,078.00

Payment of long-term liability principal is an expenditure in the government funds, but the payment reduces long - term lizbilities in the statement of
net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities.

Debt principal 785,000.00
Capital lease principal 229,420.49
$ 1,075,498.49

4. Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the governmental funds. They are not revenue in the statement of activities, issuing
debt increases long - term liabilities in the statement of net assets.

Proceeds of long - term debt s -
Capital lease proceeds {456,750.00)
s (456,750.00)

S. Allocate Benefits expenditures
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Note 111I: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues

A. Deposits and Investments

Deposits

New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which are insured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any
other agencies of the United States that insure deposits or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

N.JS.A. 17:9-41 et. Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. Public depositories include
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which
are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to
five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units.

At June 30, 2010 the Borough of Dumont School District’s cash and cash equivalent’s amounted to
$2,508,231.57. Of this amount, $250,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurance (F.D.LC.) and
$2,225,432.88 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDPA Deposits in
the amount of $32,798.69 are in the Municipal Bond Investors Service Corporation account. The portfolio of
these investment pools are limited to bonds, certain repurchase agreements or other obligations of, or
guaranteed by the United States of America.

At June 30, 2010 the Borough of Dumont School District had no participation in the State of New Jersey Cash
Management Fund.

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, requires the disclosure of bank deposits
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Borough of Dumont School District will not be able to
recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that may be in the possession of an outside
party.

As of June 30, 2010, $32,798.69 of the Borough of Dumont School District’s cash and cash equivalents of
$2,508,231.57 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Uninsured and uncollateralized $
Uninsured and collateral held by public depository or

by its’ trust department not in the Borough of Dumont

School District’s name 32.789.69

$32,789.69
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Note I1I: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues {Continued)

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Investments

New Jersey statutes (N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37) permit the Borough of Dumont School District to purchase the
following types of securities:

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its members the board of education of
any school district may use moneys which may be in hand for the purchase of the following types of securities
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school district:

(1) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United
States of America;

(2) Government money market mutual funds;

(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance with an
act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase,
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor:

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units
within which the school district is located;

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of
purchase, approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by school
district;

(6) Local government investment pools:

(7) Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to section 1 of
P.L. 1977, ¢.281 (C.52:18A-90.4) or

(8) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if:

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (3) of this
subsection a;

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party;
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days;
(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in section 1 of

P.L. 1970, ¢.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and
security of collateral is executed.

The Borough of Dumont School District had no investments as described in Note I:G.1 at June 30, 2010.
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Note 111: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued)

B. Interfund Receivables and Payables

As of June 30, 2010, interfund receivables and payables resulting from various interfund transactions were as
follows:

Due from

Due to
Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $  2,364.64 $ 36,679.60
Capital Projects Fund 863.00
Enterprise Fund 36,679.60
Trust and Agency Fund 1.501.64
$39,004.24 $39,004.24

New Jersey statute requires that interest earned on the investments in capital projects fund be credited to the
general fund or debt service based on Board resolution. In accordance with Board resolution, accrued interest as

of June 30, 2010 in the amount of $305.23 was transferred to the debt service fund to offset future principal
payments to bondholders.
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BOROUGH OF DUMONT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Note 111: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued)
C. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2010 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Adjustments Balance
Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Construction in Progress $ 29,673,677.35 $ 723,668.34 $ - $ 30,397,345.69
Total Capital assets not being depreciated 29,673,677.35 723,668.34 - 30,397,345.69
Buildings and Improvements 5,623,812.89 1,200.00 5,625,012.89
Machinery and Equipment 1,351,412.73 67,932.28 - 1,419,345.01

Totals at historical cost 6,975,225.62 69,132.28 - 7,044,357.90
Less accumulated depreciation for;

Buildings and Improvements (3,096,165.76) (86,003.44) (3,182,169.20)

Machinery and Equipment (989,594.82) (92,505.08) (1,082,099.90)
Total accumulated depreciation (4,085,760.58) (178,508.52) (1) - (4,264,269.10)
Net capital assets being depreciated 2,889,465.04 (109,376.24) - 2,780,088.80

Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 32,563,142.39 § 614,292.10 $ - $ 33,177,434.49
Business - type activities:
Equipment 2,768.00 2,768.00
Less accumulated depreciation - (230.67) - (230.67)
Business - type activities capital assets, net - 2,537.33 - 2,537.33

(1) Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Instruction $ 101,367.03
Special Education 6,643.87
Other Instruction (Athletic) 1,782.60
Student and Instruction Related Services 2,306.07
School Administrative Services 1,720.07
General and Business Administrative Services 10,215.88
Plant Operations and Maintenance 24,631.00
Pupil Transportation 29,842.00

$ 178,508.52
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BOROQUGH OF DUMONT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Note 1V: Detailed Disclosures Regarding Liabilities and Expenses/Expenditures
A. Operating | eases

The District has commitments to lease computer equipment and copiers under operating leases which expire in 2013. Total operating lease
payments made during the year ended June 30, 2010 were $188,093.18 . Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ended Amount
June 30, 2011 $ 163,281.72
June 30, 2012 138,309.24
June 30, 2013 48,881.84
Total future minimum lease $ 35047280

B. Long - Term Liabilities

Long - Term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2010 was as follows:

Amounts
Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Payments Balance One Year
Governmental activities:
Long - Term debt:

Serial Bonds $ 20,295,000.00 $ - $ (785,000.00) $ 19,510,000.00 $ 990,000.00
Total debt payable 20,295,000.00 - (785,000.00) (1) 19,510,000.00 990,000.00
Other liabilities:

Compensated absences 1,635,605.00 34,312.50 (95,390.50) 1,574,527.00 114,912.50

Capital leases 533,930.79 456,750.00 (229,420.49) 761,260.30 224,781.12
Total other liabilities 2,169,535.79 491,062.50 (324,810.99) (2) 2,335,787.30 339,693.62

Governmental activities
long - term liabilities 3 22,464,53579 §  491,062.50 $ (1,109,810.99) $ 2184578730 $ 1,329,693.62

(1) Paid by debt service fund
(2) Paid by general fund
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Note 1V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and Expenses/Expenditures {Continued)

B. Long - Term Liabilities (Continued)

1. Bonds Payable

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. All
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are
general obligation bonds.

Serial Bonds outstanding as of June 30, 2010 consisted of the following:

Description Interest Due Maturity Amount Issued Amount
Rate Date Date Qutstanding

School Bonds of 2001 Various 5/15 5/15/21  $ 1,700,000.00 $ 1,100,000.00
School Bonds of 2005 Various 3/15 3/15725 18,250,000.00 15,055,000.00

School Bonds of 2009 Various 21 211724 3,355.000.00 3.355.000.00
$23,305,000.00  $19,510,000.00
Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:
Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2011 $ 990,000.00 $ 785,995.00 $ 1,775,995.00
2012 1,035,000.00 747,395.00 1,782,395.00
2013 1,090,000.00 707,095.00 1,797,095.00
2014 1,140,000.00 664,607.50 1,804,607.50
2015 1,190,000.00 620,220.00 1,810,220.00
2016 1,265,000.00 573,932.50 1,838,932.50
2017 1,320,000.00 524,657.50 1,844,657.50
2018 1,385,000.00 473,282.50 1,858,282.50
2019 1,460,000.00 419,062.50 1,879,062.50
2020 1,525,000.00 361,502.50 1,886,502.50
2021 1,560,000.00 298,085.00 1,858,085.00
2022 1,455,000.00 232,705.00 1,687,705.00
2023 1,465,000.00 172,195.00 1,637,195.00
2024 1,470,000.00 111,000.00 1,581,000.00
2025 1,160,000.00 49.300.00 1,209.300.00
$19,510,000.00 $6,741,035.00 $26,251,035.000
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Note IV:Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and Expenses/Expenditures (Continued)

B. Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

2. Temporary Notes
As of June 30, 2010 the Board had no Temporary Notes.

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued

As of June 30, 2010 the Board had authorized but not issued bonds in the amount of $1,464.40.

4. Capital Leases Payable

The District is leasing School Buses, Roof, HVAC, CAD Room, Facade, and Rotary Mower, totaling
$806,836.73 under capital leases. All capital leases are for terms of five to seven years. The following is a
schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, and the present value of the net
minimum lease payments at June 30, 2010.

Year Amount
2011 246,721.05
2012 246,721.05
2013 219,559.95
2014 96,626.52
Total minimum lease payments 809,628.57
Less: Amount representing interest 48,368.27
Present value of net minimum Lease payments $ 761,260.30

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity

A. Calculation of Excess Surplus

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L.2004, C.73 (S1701),the designation for Reserved
Fund Balance—Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General
Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as
budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years’ budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2010 is

$17.598.07. The reserved fund balance of $17,598.07 will be appropriated in the fiscal year 201 1-2012.
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity(Continued)

Capital Reserve Account

A capital reserve account was established by the Borough of Dumont School District Board of Education by
inclusion of $1.00 on September 21, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in

subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included
in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district’s approved Long Range
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by
board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or
both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been
obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The June 30, 2010 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2010 is
$28,460,454.00.

Note VI: Pension Plans

Description of Systems

Substantially all of the Board’s employees participate in one of the following contributory defined benefit public
employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity
Fund (TPAF) or the Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS). These systems are sponsored and
administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund
retirement system is considered a cost sharing plan with special funding situations as under current statute, all
employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the Board and the system’s other related
non-contributing employers. The PERS is considered a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan.

The Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) was established in January 1955, under the provisions of
N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time employees
of the State or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member
of another State-administered retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting
occurs after 8 to 10 years of service for pension benefits and 25 years for post - retirement health care coverage.

The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was established in January 1955, under the provisions of
N.J.S.A. 18:66 to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time public
school employees in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of
service for pension benefits and 25 years for post ~ retirement health care coverage.
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued)

Description of Systems (Continued)

According to the state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey
should any retirement systems terminate. The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions
and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required
supplementary information of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey
Division of Pensions and Benefits website at www state nj.us/treasury/pensions.

Retirement Benefits

For PERS and TPAF employees, the benefits will be 1/55 of the average of the three highest years compensation for
each year of service. However, for PERS and TPAF who are veterans of the U.S. armed forces, the benefits will be
1/55 of final compensation for each year of service.

Significant Legislation

P.L. 2009, c.19, effective March 17, 2009 provides an option for local employers to contribute 50 percent of the normal
and accrued liability contribution amounts certified by the PERS for payments due in State fiscal year 2009. This law
also provides that a local employer may pay 100 percent of the required contribution. Such an employer will be credited
with the full payment and any such amounts will not be included in their unfunded liability. The actuaries for PERS will
determine the unfunded liability of the retirement system, by employer, for the reduced normal and accrued liability
contributions provided under this law. This unfunded liability will be paid by the employer in level annual payments

over a period of 15 years beginning with the payments due in the State fiscal year ending June 30, 2012 and will be
adjusted by the rate of return on the actuarial value of assets.

P.L.2008, .89, effective November 1, 2008, increased the TPAF and PERS eligibility age for unreduced benefits from
age 60 to age 62 for members hired on or after November 1, 2008; changed the early retirement provisions; increased

the minimum annual compensation required for membership eligibility for new members on or after the effective date of
this law.

P.L. 2007, ¢.103, certain parts effective July 1, 2007, provided for the following: changed employee contribution rates
of TPAF, State PERS, and DCRP to 5.5 percent of annual compensation; imposed an annual maximum wage
contribution base and a new retirement age to new employees; implemented changes to State Health Benefits Program
(SHBP) and established an employee contribution of 1.5 percent of the employee’s base salary.
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued)

Contribution Requirements

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation,
with the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the annual Appropriations Act. The
pension funds provide for employee contributions based on 5.5 percent for TPAF and 5.5 percent for PERS of
employees’ annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in
all Funds. The actuarially determined employer contribution includes funding for cost-of living adjustments and
noncontributory death benefits in the TPAF and PERS. In the PERS and TPAF, the employer contribution includes
funding for post-retirement medical premiums.

During the year ended June 30, 2009, for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding situations, the annual
pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost sharing multi-employer defined

benefit pension plan, annual pension cost equals contributions made.

Contributions — Actual

The District’s total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2010 was $25,758,968.97 and covered payroll was
$19,764,583.00 for TPAF and $4,078,780.00 for PERS. Contributions to the TPAF and the PERS for the years
ended June 30, 2008, 2009 and 2010 made by the employees, the Board, and the State of New Jersey on behalf of the
Board were as follows:

Percent of Percent of
TPAF Covered PERS Covered
Payroll Payroll
Employees 6/30/08 1,054,900.29 5.557% 195,176.38 5.75%
6/30/09 1,112,669.65 5.60% 222,398.83 5.79%
6/30/10 1,099,227.31 5.56% 231,628.64 5.68%
Board of Education 6/30/08 N/A N/A 165,934.40 4.89%
6/30/09 N/A N/A 250,847.00 6.53%
6/30/10 N/A N/A 258,675.00 6.34%
State of New Jersey 6/30/08 2,969,306.00 15.69% N/A N/A
6/30/09 1,281,067.00 6.45% N/A N/A
6/30/10 1,307,913.00 6.62% N/A N/A

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $1,488,721.58 during the year
ended June 30, 2010 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on
their base salaries. This amount and the State of New Jersey’s Contribution to the TPAF have been included in the
basic financial statements and the budgetary comparison schedule — General Fund as a revenue and expenditure in
accordance with GASB 24.
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Note VIIL

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

NOTES TQ BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2010

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits

P.L. 1987, ¢.384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund and the Public Employees’
Retirement System, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those employees who retire after
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, ¢.103 amended the law to eliminate
the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the
pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired
educational employees. As of June 30, 2069, there were 84,590 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits
and the state contributed $837.7 million on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by
the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, ¢.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding
basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 ¢.126 which provides free health benefits to
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25

years of service. The State paid $116.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 13,320 eligible retired members in
Fiscal Year 2009.

Risk Management

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance — The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment
Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement Method”. Under this plan, the District is required to
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its
account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

Fiscal Year District Employee Amount Ending
Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2009-2010 £ -0- $ 8,39598 $ 111,249.75 $ 34,534.42
2008-2009 -0- 45,299.22 85,762.23 137,097.16
2007-2008 -0- 48,332.95 65,824.47 175,878.75

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

The District is 2 member of the Northeast Bergen County School Board Insurance Group (the “Group”).

The Group is both an insured and self-administered group of school districts established for the purpose of providing
certain low-cost workers’ compensation coverage for member school districts in order to keep local property taxes at
a minimum. The District pays an annual assessment to the Group and should it be determined that payments received
by the Group are deficient, additional assessments may be levied. Additionally, the Group maintains a contract of
excess insurance with a commercial reinsuror to secure the payment of benefits.

The District continues to carry commercial insurance coverage for accident insurance and health and medical
insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the
past three fiscal years.
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Note [X:Compensated Absences

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), “Accounting for Compensated Absences”. A liability for
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside
the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District’s personnel policies. In
the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave benefits provide for
ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after 15 years of service.

In the district-wide Statement of Net Assets, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year are
reported in two components — the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the

benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2010, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service
Fund.
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
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REVENUES:
Local Sources:
Local Tax Levy
interest Eamed on Invesimenis
Miscellaneous
Total - Local Sources

State Sources:
Equalization Aid
Categorical Transportation Aid
Categorical Special Education Aid
Categorical Security Aid
Extraordinary Aid
TPAF Pension (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)
TPAF Sotial Security i d - N

Y 4 g

Total State Sources

Faderal Sources:
Medicaid Reimbursement
r y and Rel W Act:
Education Stabllization Fund
Govemment Services Fund
Total - Federal Sources
Total Revenuss
EXPENDITURES:
Current Expenss:
Praschoo/K . of Teach

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 9-12 - Saiaries of Teachers
Reguiar Programs - Home instruction:
Salaries of Teachars

Other Purchased Servicas (400-500 series)
Generat Supplles

Textbooks

Other Objects

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION
Learning snd/or Language Disablitties:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Saiaries for Instruction
Genaral Supplies
Textbooks
Total Lesrmning and/or Language Disabliities
Resource Room/Resource Canter:
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total Rescurce Room/Resource Center
Preschool Disabliities - Part-Time:
Salaries of Teachers
Other Sataries for Instruction

f P | Services
General Supplies
Total Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION

Basic Skilis/Remedial - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Total Basic Skills/Remedial - instruction
Bllingual Educstion - instruction
Salanes of Teachers
Total Bllingual Educstion - Instructlon
School-Spon. Cocurricular Actvis. - inst.
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total School-8pon. Cocurriculsr Actvts. - Inst.
School-Spon. Athletics - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services (300-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Total School-Spon. Athlatics - Instruction
Other instr Prog -
Salaries
Totsl Other { Prog -
Total instruction

Exhibit C-1

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Pt
General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010
Vsriance
Originat Budget Finat Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
$ 2987458300 § - 29674983.00 § 2987498300 § -
30,000.00 - 30,000.00 22,078.14 {7.823.88)
89,000.00 41,380.00 130,380.00 181,028.34 50,648.34
29,793,983.00 4138000 29,835,363.00 29,878,087.48 42,724.48
5.896,937.00 - 5,896,837.00 5,806,937.00 .
262,205.00 - 262,205.00 173,080.00 (89.115.00)
1,625,872.00 - 1,825.872.00 1,625,872.00 -
234.738.00 - 234,738.00 234,738.00 -
229,332.00 - 229,332.00 488,272.00 258,840.00
- 1,307,913.00 1.307.913.00
. A B 148872158 148872158
8,249,084 .00 - 8,248,084 .00 11,215,543 58 2,966 459.58
10,805.00 - 10,805.00 325.20 {10,479.80)
1,258,438.00 1,258 438.00 1,258,438.00
48,718.00 - 48,716.00 48,716.00 -
1,317,959.00 - 1,317,959.00 1,307,479.20 {10,479.80)
39,381,026.00 41,380.00 39,402,408.00 42,401,110.26 2,998,704.26
110-100-101 730,850.00 - 730,850.00 704,241.00 26,408.00
120-100-101 4,580,713.00 - 4,580,713.00 4.416,816.37 184,098.63
130-100-101 4,068,850.00 (89,115.00) 3,977.735.00 3,851,056.12 126,678.88
140-100-101 4,959,235.00 (223,335.00} 4,735,800.00 4,461,219.79 274,680.21
150-100-101 40,000.00 - 40,000.00 38,554.20 1,445.80
190-100-500 $.200.00 (1.702.48} 7.497.54 4,288.01 3.211.53
180-100-810 443,314.00 156,638.91 599.852.91 563,278.80 36,574.11
190-100-640 154,250.00 12,287.74 168,517.74 164,991.85 1,525.89
190-100-800 112,587.00 432 44 113,018.44 100,283.80 12,735.84
15,096,799.00 (144,913.37) 14,951,885.63 14,304,527 94 £47.357.69
204-100-101 303,000.00 - 303,000.00 292,048.20 10,851.80
204-100-106 54,100.00 . 54,100.00 52,144 50 1,956.50
204-100-810 1,480.00 . 1,490.00 1,108.24 381.66
204-100-840 700.00 - 700.00 345.56 354.44
359,280.00 - 359,280.00 345,646.60 13.643.40
213-100-101 1,212,000.00 - 1,212,000.00 1,168,182.70 43,807.30
213-100-610 4,550.00 79.00 4.829.00 3.980.81 848.39
213-100-640 2,770.00 {800.00) 1,970.00 960.38 989.62
1,219,320.00 {721.00) 1,218,5989.00 - 1,173.153.88 4544531
215-100-101 238,250.00 - 238,250.00 229,638.56 8.811.44
215-100-108 54,100.00 . 54,100.00 52,144 60 1,856.40
215-100-320 71,000.00 - 71,000.00 70.783.50 238.50
215-100-810 2,500.00 378.95 2878 95 42064 2,458.31
365,850.00 378.95 366,228.95 352,967.30 1326168
1,944 460.00 {342.05) 1,944,117.85 1,871,767.59 72.350.38
230-100-101 £63,650.00 663.650.00 639,662.70 23 887.30
663,850.00 £63,650.00 639,662.70 23,987.30
240-100-101 242 250.00 242 250.00 233,484.00 8,756.00
242 250.00 242250.00 233,494.00 8,756.00
401-100-100 195.435.00 - 195,435.00 193,647.80 1,787.20
401-100-600 28,500.00 977.50 29.477.50 16,926.80 12.550.70
401-100-800 10.000.00 - 10.000.00 7.385.00 260500
233.935.00 977.50 234,912 50 21796960 16.942.90
402-100-100 368,348 .00 {1,570.00) 388,778.00 345,887.20 20.890.80
402-100-500 84,500.00 - 84,500.00 84.456.55 4345
402-100-600 88,170.00 {1,458.07) 86,710.93 75,539.21 11,171.72
541,018.00 {3.028.07) 537,988.93 505,882.96 32,105.97
4XX-100-100 6,700.00 6,700.00 5.457.78 24224
8.700.00 - 6.700.00 6,457.76 242.24
18.728.812.00 (147.306.99) 18,581,505.01 17,779,762 .55 801,742.46
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1 dE .
Tuition 1o Other LEAS Within the State - Special
Tuition 10 County Voe, School Dist. - Reguiar
Tuition to CSSD & Regional Day Schools
Tuition 10 Private Schools for the Disabled . Within State
Tuition - State Faciities
Totai L d Exp . !
Undistributed Expend. - Attend, & Social Work
Salaries
Totai Undistributed Expend. - Attend. & Social Work
Undist. Expend. - Health Services
Salaries

F P and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services

Undist. Expend. - Speech,OT,PT & Reiated Services
Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Total Undist. Expend. - Speech,OT,PT & Related Services

Undist. Expand. - Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materiais
Other Objects

Total Undist. Expend. - Guidance

Undist. Expend. - Child Study Team
Salaries of Cther Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Cierical Assistams
Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services
Misc. Pur. Serv. (400-500 series) Other Than Residential Costs
Supplies and Materiais

Total Undist. Expend. - Child Study Team

Undist. Expend. - improvement of inst. Serv.
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction
Salaries of Secr and Clerical Assist.

Other Purch Prof. and Tech. Services
Other Purch Services (400-500)
Supplies and Materiais

Other Objects

Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of inst. Serv.

Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library
Salaries
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Matsrials
Other Objscts

Total Undist. Expend, - Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library

Undist. Expend. - instructional Staff Tralning Serv.
Salaries of Supervisors of instruction
Salaries of Secretariai and Cierical Assist
Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Sarvices
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total Undist. Expand. - instructional Staff Training Serv,

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. - Genersl Admin.
Salaries
Legal Services
Audit Fess
Other Purchased Professional Services
Purchased Tachnical Services
Communications/Telephone
BOE Other Purchased Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)

General Supplies
BOE in-House Training/Meeting Suppiies
Misceliansous Expendiiures
BOE Membership Dues and Fess
Totai Undist. Expand. - Supp. Serv. - General Admin.

BOARD OF EDUCATION

BOROUGH OF DUMONT

000-100-562
000-100-563
000-100-585
000-100-566
000-100-568

000-211-100

000-213-100
000-213-300
000-213-500
000-213-800

000-218-100

000-218-104
000-218-105
000-218-500
000-218-800
000-218-800

000-219-104
000-219-105
000-218-380
000-219-662
000-218-800

000-221-102
000-221-105
000-221-390
000-221-500
000-221-800
000-221-800

000-222-100
000-222-500
000-222-800
000-222-800

000-223-102
000-223-105
000-223-3%0
000-223-500
000-223-800
000-223-800

000-230-100
000-230-331
000-230-332
000-230-338
000-230-340
000-230-530
000-230-585
000-230-590
000-230-810
000-230-830
000-230-8%0
000-230-885

y Comp
General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Exhibit C1

Variance
Original Budget Final Finai to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actuat
$ 173700000 § (186,14900) § 155085100 §  1546,94307 § 3,907.93
349,320.00 (39,648.00) 309,672.00 309,671.70 030
1,708,459.00 491,91226 2,198,371.25 2,198,370.84 061
220,733.00 58,156.00 278,889.00 273.632.48 5256 62
59,732.00 . 56,732.00 59 732.00 -
4,073,244.00 32427125 4,397.515.25 4,388,349 89 9,165.36
876200 8.762.00 8,445.30 318.70
8,762.00 8,762.00 844530 316.70
420,922.00 - 420,922.00 414,798 80 15,123.20
108,000.00 10,654.80 118,654.80 118,056 83 597 97
150.00 91.00 241.00 100.00 141.00
7,200.00 - 7,200.00 6,606.92 593.08
545,272.00 10,745 80 556,017.80 539,562 55 16,456.25
308,455.00 308,455.00 297,612.10 10,842.90
308,455.00 308 455,00 297,612.10 10,842.90
577,635.00 . 577,635.00 556,756,680 20,878.40
84,825.00 - 84,625.00 82057.56 256744
350.00 100.00 450,00 450.00 .
15,730.00 3,550.91 19,280 91 19,205.91 75.00
8,000.00 90.00 6.090.00 5.940.50 149.50
684,340.00 3.740.91 688,080.91 664.410.57 23,870.34
824,180.00 - 824,180.00 706,167.12 27.592.88
84,050.00 . 84,050.00 81,531.18 251882
3,200.00 (3.200.00) -
3,200.00 3,200.00 100.00 3,100.00
6,400.00 1,622.51 8.022 51 167661 6,345.90
917,830.00 1,622 51 919.452.51 879,494.91 39,957.60
138,450.00 - 138,450.00 138,450.00 -
39,425.00 - 39.425.00 38.221.90 1.203.10
6.500.00 - 6,500,00 4,940.35 155965
1,600.00 - 1,600.00 1,800.00
31,500.00 - 31,500.00 25.506.36 5,803.64
500.00 - 500.00 49235 785
217.975.00 - 217,975.00 207,700.96 10,274.04
373,550.00 - 373,550.00 360,077.30 1347270
100.00 100,00 100.00
50,000.00 15.28 50,015.25 44,474 58 5,540,687
1,550.00 - 1,550.00 1,095 74 45428
425,100.00 115.25 425215.25 405,647 62 19,567.83
39,700.00 . 39,700.00 39,061.00 638.00
5.600.00 . 5,600.00 5.436.76 163.24
8,700.00 2,898.00 11,508.00 285257 8.745.43
500.00 - 500.00 500.00
1.900.00 - 1,900.00 825.00 1,075.00
500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00
58,900.00 2.898.00 59,798.00 48.175.33 11,622.67
346,433.00 - 348,433.00 346,433.00 -
75,000.00 37,084.00 112,084.00 104,426.43 765757
27,700.00 100.00 27,800.00 27,800.00 .
5,000.00 (4,800.00) 400.00 400,00
5,000.00 (1.000.00) 4.000.00 354793 45207
72,000.00 (6.004.76) 66,995.24 61,377.10 4618.14
2,000.00 (2,000.00) -
33,100.00 - 33,100.00 32,282.12 817.88
14,450.00 (1,146.00) 13,304.00 12.314.50 989 50
4,800.00 (3,000.00) 1,800.00 1,406.63 393.37
44,500,00 (9,724.00) 34,776.00 3477535 085
36,000.00 7,824.00 43,824.00 43,094.10 728.90
665.983.00 17,533.24 683,516.24 667,457.16 16,059.08
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BOARD OF EDUCATION

BOROUGH OF DUMONT

getary Comparison Schedub
Generai Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Bt

Exhibit C-1

Variance
Original Budget Finai Finai to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin.
Saiaries of Principals/Assistant Principais 000-240-103 $ 1,187,808.00 $ - 1,187,608.00 §$ 1,187.60800 § -
of Other Professional Staff 000-240-104 382,280.00 - 382,280.00 377.,317.00 4,963.00
Salanes of Secretariai and Clerical Assistants 000-240-105 544 590.00 - 544,590.00 527,680.24 18,800.76
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 000-240-500 2,400.00 (939.47) 1,480.53 884.30 776.23
Supplies and Materiais 000-240-600 69,500.00 582.08 70,082.08 65,242 80 4,839.48
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. - School Admin. 2,186,378.00 (357.39) 2,186,020.61 2,158,532 14 27,488 47
Undist. Expend. - Centrai Services
Salaries 000-251-100 364,325.00 - 364,325.00 384,325.00 -
Miscelianeous Purchased Services (400-500 series) 000-251-592 27,150.00 721.00 27.871.00 27.870.52 0.48
Supplies and Materiais 000-261-800 24,700.00 (226.04) 24,473.98 2182082 265334
Totai Undist. Expend. - Centrai Services 418,175.00 494 96 418,669 96 414,018.14 2653.82
Undist. Expend. - Admin. info. Technology
Saiaries 000-252-100 97,200.00 - 97,200.00 97,200.00 -
Purchased Professional Services 000-252-330 5,600.00 - 5,600.00 3,835.00 1,785.00
Purchased Technical Services 000-252-340 16,800.00 280.00 17.080.00 13,115.00 3,985.00
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 000-252-500 12,000.00 - 12,000.00 8,754.99 3,245.01
Suppiies and Materials 000-252-6800 33,800.00 513.00 34,313.00 32,567.11 1.745.88
Other Objects 000-252-800 18,000.00 - 18,000.00 17,843.70 56.30
Total Undist. Expend. - Admin. info. Technoiogy 183,400.00 793.00 184,193.00 173,415.80 10,777.20
Undist. Expend. - Required Maint. For Schoot Facilities
Saiares 000-261-100 379,100.00 - 379,100.00 364,233.18 14,866.84
Cieaning, Repair and Maintenance Servicas 000-2681-420 40,000.00 - 40,000.00 40,000.00 .
Total Undist. Expend. - Required Maint. For School Faciiities 419,100.00 - 419,100.00 404,233.18 14,866.84
Undist. Expend. - Custodiai Services
Saiaries 000-262-100 1,568,550.00 - 1,568,550.00 1,511,476.70 §7,073.30
Salanes of Non-instructionai Aides 000-262-107 175.000.00 - 175,000.00 168,674.70 6,326.30
Cieaning, Repeir and Maintenance Services 000-282-420 287,700.00 100,897.18 388,597.18 340,857 46 47,839.70
Other Purchased Property Services 000-262-480 33,500.00 2,809.00 38,308.00 38,308.94 0.08
Insurance 000-262-520 220,000.00 - 220,000.00 220,000.00 -
Misceiianeous Purchased Services 000-262-590 15,000.00 548.80 15,546.80 13,586.83 1.959.97
Generai Supplies 000-2682-810 187,700.00 40,282.21 207,882.21 183,774.43 24,207.78
Energy (Naturai Gas) 000-262-621 402,550.00 (138,849.00) 285,701.00 240,450.96 25,210.04
Energy (Eiectricity) 000-262-622 587, 400.00 (48,020.00) 551,380.00 536,775.34 14,604 .68
Totai Undist. Expend. - Custodiai Services 3,487.400.00 (38,333.83) 3,420 066,17 3,251,745.38 177,320.81
Undist. Expend. - Care and Upkeep of Grounds
Salaries 000-263-100 102,550.00 - 102,550.00 98,843.40 3,708.80
Cieaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 000-2683-420 7.000.00 9,000.00 18,000.00 15,371.70 828.30
General Supplies 000-283-810 7,500.00 5,000.00 12,500.00 4,904.00 7,596.00
Total Undist. Expend. - Care and Upkeep of Grounds 117,050.00 14,000.00 131,050.00 119,118.10 11,930.90
Undist. d. - Student Transportation Serv.
Satanies for Pupil Trans. (Between Home & School) - Special 000-270-181 127,200.00 - 127,200.00 123,111.28 4,088.71
Saiaries for Pupil Trans. (Other than Between Home & School) 000-270-182 50,000.00 (3,700.00) 46,300.00 46,299.30 0.70
Lease Purchase Payments - School Buses 000-270-443 27,500.00 (338.00) 27.182.00 27.181.10 0.90
Contracted Services (Between Home and School) - Vendors 000-270-511 9,000.00 {3.213.00) 5,787.00 5,786.93 007
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vend 000-270-512 87.500.00 4,249.00 71,749.00 70,194 31 1,554 69
Contracted Services (Between Home and School) - Joint Agreement 000-270-513 487,000.00 10,148.00 497,148.00 496,688.03 45997
Contracted Services (Special Education Students) - Joint Agreement 000-270-515 35,246.91 35,246.91 3524891 -
Supplies and Matenais 000-270-800 40,000.00 (8,723.21) 33,278.79 30,510.88 2,78593
Totai Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv. 808,200.00 35,869.70 843,888.70 834,998 73 887097
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
Social Security Contributions 000-291-220 450,000.00 (35,592.00) 414,408.00 414,407.82 0.18
Other Retirement Contributions - Reguiar 000-291-241 275,000.00 (18,325.00) 258,875.00 258,875.00 .
Workmen's Compensation 000-291-260 195,000.00 {80,028.00) 134,874.00 134,874.00 -
Heaith Benefits 000-291-270 3,985,000.00 429952 71 441495271 3,866,141.97 548,810.74
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 4,905,000.00 318,008.71 5,223.008.71 467419878 548 810.92
On-behalf TPAF Pension Contributions (non-budgeted) - 1,307,913.00 {1,307.813.00)
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions (non-budgeted) 1,488,721.58 (1,488,721.58)
TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS - - - 2,796,634.58 (2,796,634 .58)
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,905 000.00 318,008.71 5,223,009.71 7,470,833.37 (2,247,823 86)
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 20,408,564.00 681,203.11 21,087,767.11 22933,750.19 (1,835,983.08)
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 39,135,376.00 543,896 12 36,679,272.12 40.713,512.74 {1,034 240.82)
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CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment

U

Undistributed Expenditures - Admin.

Total Equipment

q

Info. Technology
- ired Maint, for School Faciiities
Undistributed Expanditures - Care and Upkeep of Grounds

Faciiities Acquisition and Construction Services

Lease Purchase Agresments - Principal

Totai Feciiities Acquisition and Construction Services

TOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summar School - instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Generat Supplies

Total Summer School - instruction

Total Summar School
TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Excess {Deficlancy) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over {Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

Recaphtulation of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Financing Sources Over {Under} Expenditures

and Other Financing {Uses):

Adjustment for Prior Year Encumbrances

Budgeted Fund Batance

Total

Anaiysis of Fund Balanca June 30, 2010

Reserved:
Encumbrances
Excess Surplus {29%)
Capitai Reserve Account
Unraserved:

Desig for quent Year's
Undesignated
fiiation of y Fund Bai

Fund Balance June 30, 2010

Last Two Current Year State Aid Payments Not Realized on GAAP Basis

to GAAP Fund Balance:

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
getary Comparison Scheduk

000-252-730
000-261-730
000-262-730

000-400-721

General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Exhibit C-1

422-100-101
422-100-610

Variance
Original Budget Final Finalto
Budget Transfers Budget Actua} Actual
s - $ 1890000 § 18.900.00 $ 18.888.54 § 0.46
115,550.00 {2,700.00) 112,850.00 112,843.79 621
10,100.00 - 10,100.00 10.089.64 10.38
125,850.00 16.200.00 141,850.00 14183297 17.03
100.000.00 {3,300.00) 96,700.00 96,826.52 73.48
100,000.00 {3,300.00) 96,700.00 96,628.52 7348
225650.00 12,800.00 238,550.00 238,450.48 80.51
36,380.00 36,380.00 38,380.00 .
5,000.00 5.000.00 4,263.70 736830
41,380.00 41,380.00 40,643.70 736820
41,380.00 41.380.00 40,643.70 736.30
- 41.380.00 41,380.00 40.643.70 738.30
39,261,026.00 598,176.12 39,069,202.12 40,992 61593 {1,033 41381
- {556,796.12) {556,798.12) 1,408,494 33 1,965,290.45
- (556,796.12) {556,796.12) 1,408,494.33 1,965,280.45
1,617,271.17 - 161727117 161727117
$ 1681727117 § (55679612 § 1,060,47505 $ 302576550 $ 196529045
s - $ (556798.12) § (656,796.12} $ (656,796.12) $ -
b - - 1,064 427 45 1,964,427 45
S - $ (556796.12) § (558,796.12) § 1,407.831.33 $ 196442745
$ 1.437,806.80
17,598.07
1.00
547,500.00
1,022,859.63
$ 3,025,765.50
s 3,025,785.50
(766,376.00)
$ 2,259,389 50

AR



Exhibit C-1b
BOARD OF EDUCATION

BOROUGH OF DUMONT
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act - Budget and Actual
Generat Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual

REVENUES:
Federal Sources:
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act:

Education Stabilization Fund 1,258,438.00 - 1,258,438.00 1,258,438.00
Government Services Fund 48,718.00 - 48,716.00 48,718.00 -
Total - Federal Sources 1,307,154.00 - 1,307,154 .00 1,307,154.00 -
Total Revenues 1,307,154.00 - 1,307,154.00 1,307,154.00 -
EXPENDITURES:
Current Expense:

Regular Programs - instruction
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act:
Education Stabilization Fund
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 140-100-101 1,258,438.00

- 1,258,438.00 1,258,438.00 -

Government Services Fund
Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 140-100-101 48,716.00 - 48,716.00 48,716.00 -
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 1,307,154.00 - 1,307,154.00 1,307,154.00 -
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 1,307,154.00 - 1,307,154.00 1,307,154 00 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,307,154.00 . 1,307,154.00 1,307,154.00 -
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Special Revenue Fund

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUES:

State Sources
Federal Sources
Local Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction
Personal Services - Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Total instruction

Support Services
Personal Services - Salaries
Persona! Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Travel
Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Buildings
Instructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Total Expenditures

Total Qutflows

Exhibit C-2

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
657,000.00 791,600.00 1,448,600.00 1,137,108.63 311,491.37
$657,000.00 $ 791,600.00 $ 1.448,600.00 $1,137,108.63 $ 311,481.37
$ 74,000.00 $ 20,00000 $ 94,00000 $ 94,00000 $ -
§83,000.00 (542,042.00) 40,958.00 13,318.00 27,640.00
457,004.00 457,004.00 457,004.00 -
- 240,220.00 240,220.00 166,468.68 73,751.32
657,000.00 175,182.00 832,182.00 730,790.68 101,391.32
30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 -
24,800.00 24,800.00 24,800.00 -
3,005.00 3,005.00 1,500.00 1,505.00
223,483.00 223,483.00 145,375.31 78,107.69
91,576.00 91,576.00 88,017.37 3,558.63
1,485.00 1,485.00 1,485.00 -
135,269.00 135,269.00 56,558.32 78,710.68
509,618.00 509,618.00 347,736.00 161,882.00
70,000.00 70,000.00 23,800.00 46,200.00
36,800.00 36,800.00 34,781.95 2,018.05
- 106,800.00 106,800.00 58,581.95 48,218.05
657,000.00 791,600.00 1,448,600.00 1,137,108.63 311,491.37
$657,000.00 $ 791,600.00 $ 1,448600.00 $1,137,108.63 $ 31149137
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Exhibit C-3
BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Note to RSI
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Special
General Revenue
Exhibit Fund Fund

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue”
from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2) $ 42401,110.26 $1,137,108.63
Difference - budget to GAAP:
The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for budgetary
purposes, and differs from GAAP which does not recognize this
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes
the related expense in accordance with GASB 33. (76,206.00)

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized. - (73,043.93)

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. [B-2] $  42,324,904.26 $ 1,064,064.70

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows” from the )
budgetary comparison schedule [C-1&C-2] $ 40,992,615.93 $1,137,108.63
Differences - budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for financial reporting purposes. (73,043.93)
Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of
budgetary resources but are not expenditures $ -
for financial reporting purposes. -
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds [B-2] $ 40,992,615.93 $ 1,064,064.70
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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Section D

SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES
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Section E

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
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REVENUES
State Sources
Federal Sources
Local Sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Instruction:
Personal Services - Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Total instruction

Support Services:
Personal Services - Salaries
Personal Services - Employee Benefits

Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Travel
Supplies and Materials

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Const. Serv.:
Buildings
Instructional Equipment

Total Facilities Acquisition and Const. Serv.

Total Expenditures

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Special Revenue Fund
Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis

100-100
100-300
100-500
100-610

200-100
200-200
200-300
200-320
200-500
200-580
200-600

© 400-720

400-731

73

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Total

Ea-L--

$ -
1,137,108.63

State

Aid

Federal
Aid

$ -
1,137,108.63

Exhibit E-1

Local
Aid

$ 1,137,108.63 §$

$1,137,10863 $ -

$ 9400000 $

$ 9400000 $ -

13,318.00 13,318.00 -
457,004.00 457,004.00 -
166,468.68 166,468.68 -
730,790.68 730,790.68 -

30,000.00 30,000.00 -

24,800.00 24,800.00 -

1,500.00 1,500.00 -
145,375.31 145,375.31 -
88,017.37 88,017.37 -
1,485.00 1,485.00 -

56,558.32 56,558.32 -
347,736.00 347,736.00 -

23,800.00 23,800.00 -

34,781.95 34,781.95 -

58,581.95 58,581.95 -

$ 1,137,108.63 §

$1,137,10863 § -
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Section F

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
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Project Title/issue

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Capital Projects Fund
Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Approval
Date

Additions and Renovations to High School

Additions and Renovations to Grant Elermnentary School
Additions and Renovations to Honiss Elementary School
Additions and Renovations to Lincoln Elementary School
Additions and Renovations to Selzer Elementary School

Field improvements

Building Envelope Improvements at Honiss Elementary School
Boiler Replacement at High School

2010-2011 Project

Totals

9/30/2003
9/30/2003
9/30/2003
9/30/2003
9/30/2003
9/25/2007
6/30/2009
6/30/2008

Exhiblt F-1

Revised GAAP Expenditures to Date Unexpended
Budgetary Appropriations
Appropriations Prior Years Current Year 6/30/2010

$ 7,010,000.00 $ 7,278970.28 $ - $ (268,970.28)
6,160,000.00 6,034,029.81 15,239.48 110,730.71
3,350,000.00 3,316,108.97 - 33,891.03
6,280,000.00 5,067,069.54 41,795.74 271,134.72
3,619,398.60 3,763,738.43 - (144,339.83)
3,355,000.00 3,303,302.97 31,071.00 20,626.03
160,786.34 10,457.35 138,019.88 12,309.11
622,282.34 - 497 542.24 124,740.10
65,958.32 - - 65,958.32

$ 30,623,42560 $ 2967367735 § 72366834 $ 226,079.91
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Exhibit F-2
BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

State Sources - SDA Grants $ 392,277.00
Bond Proceeds -
Lease-Purchase Agreements 456,750.00

Transfer from capital reserve -
Transfer from capital outlay -

Total Revenues 849,027.00

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Equipment (73X) -
Salaries (100)

Legal Services (331) -
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 84,828.12
Construction Services (450) 638,840.22
General Supplies (610) -
Land and Improvements (710}

Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721)
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) -

Other Objects (800) -

Total Expenditures 723,668.34
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over {(under) expenditures 125,358.66
Fund Balance - July 1 100,721.25
Fund Balance - June 30 $ 226,079.91
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

Exhibit F-21

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

2010-2011 Project

From inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
State Sources - SDA Grant

Bond Proceeds

Lease-Purchase Agreement

Transfer from capital reserve

Transfer from capital outlay

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Equipment (73X)

Salaries (100)

Legal Services (331)

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390)

Construction Services (450)

General Supplies (610)

Land and improvements (710)

L.ease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721)

Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722)

Other Objects (800)
Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost
Percentage Completed

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods  Current Year Totais Cost
$ - $ - $ - $ -
65,958.32 65,958.32 65,958.32
- 65,058.32 65,958.32 65,958.32
- 65,958.32
- - - 65,958.32
- 65,058.32 65,958.32 -
N/A
N/A
N/A
$ 65958.32
$ .
$ 650958.32
0.00%
0.00%
9/1/11
9/1/11
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

Exhibit F-2a

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Additions and Renovations to High School
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Jotals Cost

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

State Sources - SCC Grant $ 245806800 $ - § 245806800 $ 2,458,068.00

Bond Proceeds 4,551,932.00 4,551,832.00 4,551,932.00

Contribution from private sources -

Transfer from capital reserve -

Transfer from capital outlay - - - -

Total Revenues 7,010,000.00 - 7.010,000.00 7,010,000.00

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Equipment (73X) -

Salaries (100) -

Legal Services (331) 16,029.51 16,029.51 21,000.00

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (380) 773,884.88 773,884.88 750,000.00

Construction Services {450) 6,362,879.66 6,362,879.66 6,139,000.00

General Supplies (610) 126,176.23 126,176.23 100,000.00

Land and Improvements (710) -

Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) -

Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) -

Other Objects (800) - - - -

Total Expenditures 7,278,970.28 - 7,278,870.28 7,010,000.00

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (268,970.28) - (268,870.28) -

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Number $P1130-040-03-0700
Grant Date 2/4/05

Bond Authorization Date 9/30/03
Bonds Authorized $ 4,551,932.00
Bonds Issued $ 4,551,932.00
Original Authorized Cost $ 7,010,000.00
Additional Authorized Cost 3 -
Revised Authorized Cost $ 7,010,000.00
Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage Completed 103.84%
Original Target Completion Date 9/1/06
Revised Target Completion Date 9/1/06
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

Exhibit F-2b

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis
Additions and Renovations to Grant Elementary School
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
State Sources - SCC Grant

Bond Proceeds

Contribution from private sources

Transfer from capital reserve

Transfer from capital outlay

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Equipment (73X)

Salaries (100)

Legal Services (331)

Prior Periods

$ 1,750,696.00 §
4,409,304.00

Current Year Totals

- $ 1,750,696.00
4,409,304.00

Revised
Authorized
Cost

$ 1,750,696.00
4,409,304.00

6,160,000.00

- 6,160,000.00

6,160,000.00

7,141.37

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 503,837.32

Construction Services (450)

General Supplies (610)

Land and Improvements (710)

Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721)

5,455,174.11
67,877.01

Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722)

Other Objects (800)
Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost
Percentage Completed

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

7,141.37

503,837.32

15,239.48 5,470,413.59
67,877.01

20,000.00
580,756.00
5,459,244.00
100,000.00

6,034,029.81

15,239.48 6,049,269.29

6,160,000.00

125,970.19

(15,239.48) 110,730.71

SP1130-050-03-0670

2/4/05
9/30/03
$ 4,409,304.00
$ 4,409,304.00
$ 6,160,000.00
3 .
$ 6,160,000.00
0.00%
98.20%
1107
11107
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

Exhibit F-2¢

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis
Additions and Renovations to Honiss Elementary School
From inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
State Sources - SCC Grant

Bond Proceeds

Contribution from private sources

Transfer from capital reserve

Transfer from capital outiay

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Equipment (73X)

Salaries (100)

Legal Services (331)

Prior Perlods Current Year

FARALL-LIE AL

$ 1.146623.00 § -
2,203,377.00

Totals

$ 1,146,623.00
2,203,377.00

Revised
Authorized
Cost

$ 1,146,623.00
2,203,377.00

3,350,000.00 -

3,350,000.00

3,350,000.00

7,141.37

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 306,412.30

Construction Services (450)

General Supplies (610)

Land and Improvements (710)

Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721)

2,928,413.70
74,141.60

Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722)

Other Objects (800)
Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost
Percentage Completed

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

7.141.37
306,412.30
2,928 413.70
74,141.60

20,000.00
416,647.00
2,813,353.00
100,000.00

3,316,108.97 -

3,316,108.97

3,350,000.00

33,891.03 -

33,891.03

SP1130-060-03-0699
2/4/05
9/30/03
2,203,377.00
2,203,377.00
3,350,000.00

¥ AP ne

3,350,000.00

0.00%

98.99%
9/1/06
9/1/06
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REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
State Sources - SCC Grant

Bond Proceeds

Contribution from private sources

Transfer from capital reserve

Transfer from capital outlay

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Equipment (73X)

Salaries (100)

Legal Services (331)

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390)

Construction Services (450)

General Supplies (610)

Land and Improvements (710)

Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721)

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis
Additions and Renovations to Lincoln Elementary School

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Exhibit F-2d

Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722)

Other Objects (800)
Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds lssued

QOriginal Authorized Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost
Percentage Completed

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods Current Year Totals Cost

$ 1,712,380.00 $ - $ 1,712,380.00 $ 1,712,380.00
4,567,620.00 4,567,620.00 4,567,620.00
6,280,000.00 - 6,280,000.00 6,280,000.00
7,141.37 7,141.37 20,000.00
470,071.50 470,071.50 588,657.00
5,432,618.75 41,795.74 5,474,414.49 5,588,343.00
57,237.92 57,237.92 82,000.00
5,967,069.54 41,795.74 6,008,865.28 6,280,000.00

312,930.46 (41,795.74) 271,134.72 -

SP1130-070-03-0669

LR R R

2/4/05

9/30/03
4,567,620.00
4,567,620.00
6,280,000.00

6,280,000.00
0.00%
95.68%

11107
111107
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

Exhibit F-2e

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis
Additlons and Renovatlons to Selzer Elementary School
From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
State Sources - SCC Grant

Bond Proceeds

Contribution from private sources

Transfer from capital reserve

Transfer from capital outlay

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Equipment (73X)

Salaries (100)

Legal Services (331)

Prior Perlods  Current Year

$ 1,101,631.60 $ -
2,517,767.00

Totals

$ 1,101,631.60
2,517,767.00

Revised
Authorized
Cost

$ 1,101,631.60
2,518,368.40

3,619,398.60 -

3,619,398.60

3,620,000.00

7.141.37

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 308,244.87

Construction Services (450)

General Supplies (610)

Land and improvements (710)

Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721)

3,310,996.58
47,355.61

Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722)

Other Objects (800)
Tota!l Expenditures

7,141.37
398,244.87
3,310,996.58
47,355.61

20,000.00
416,205.00
3,083,795.00
100,000.00

3,763,738.43 -

3,763,738.43

3,620,000.00

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (144,339.83) -

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost
Percentage Completed

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

(144,339.83)

$P1130-080-03-0701
2/4/05
9/30/03
$ 2,518,368.40
$ 2,517,767.00
$ 3,620,000.00

$ -
$ 3,620,000.00
0.00%
103.97%

9/1/06
9/1/068
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

Exhibit F-2f

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Fleid improvements

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Revised
Authorized
Prior Perlods  Current Year Totais Cost

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
State Sources - SCC Grant $ - - - $ -
Bond Proceeds 3,355,000.00 3,355,000.00  3,355,863.00
Contribution from private sources -
Transfer from capital reserve -
Transfer from capital outiay - - - -
Total Revenues 3,355,000.00 - 3,355,000.00  3,355,863.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Equipment (73X) -
Salaries (100) -
Legal Services (331) 23,293.21 23,293.21 35,000.00
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390) 315,843.76 10,925.00 326,768.76 362,880.00
Construction Services (450) 2,964,166.00 20,146.00  2,984,312.00 2,957,983.00
General Supplies (610) -
Land and Improvements (710) -
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) -
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) -
Other Objects (800) - - - -
Total Expenditures 3,303,302.97 31,071.00 3,334,373.97 _ 3,355,863.00
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 51,697.03 {31,071.00) 20,626.03 -
ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Number N/A
Grant Date N/A
Bond Authorization Date 9/25/07
Bonds Authorized $ 3,355,863.00
Bonds Issued $ 3,355,000.00
Original Authorized Cost $ 3,355,863.00
Additional Authorized Cost $ -
Revised Authorized Cost $ 3,355,863.00
Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage Completed 99.36%
Originai Target Completion Date 9/1/08
Revised Target Completion Date 10/31/08
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

Exhibit F-2g

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Bullding Envelope Improvements at Honiss Elementary School

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods  Current Year Totals Cost

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
State Sources - SDA Grant $ - $  71,700.00 71,700.00 $ 71,700.00
Bond Proceeds -
Lease-Purchase Agreement 89,086.34 89,086.34 90,000.00
Transfer from capital reserve -
Transfer from capital outiay - - - -
Total Revenues - 160,786.34 160,786.34 161,700.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Equipment (73X) -
Salaries (100) -
Legal Services (331) -
Other Purchased Professional and Technicai Services (390) 10,457.36 3,019.88 13,477.23 15,000.00
Construction Services (450) 135,000.00 135,000.00 146,700.00
General Supplies (610) -
Land and improvements (710) -
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721) -
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (722) -
Other Objects (800) - - - -
Total Expenditures 10,457.35 138,019.88 148,477.23 161,700.00
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (10,457.35) 22,766.46 12,309.11 -

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds issued

Originai Authorized Cost

Additionai Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original Authorized Cost
Percentage Completed

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

S$P1130-060-09-1001
6/30/09

N/A

N/A

N/A
167,547.00

167,547.00

&N AN

0.00%

91.82%
9/1/09
9/1/09
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basls

Boiler Replacement at High School

From Inception and for the Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
State Sources - SDA Grant

Bond Proceeds

Lease-Purchase Agreement

Transfer from capital reserve

Transfer from capital outlay

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
Equipment (73X}

Salaries (100)

Legal Services (331)

Exhibit F-2h

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services (390)

Construction Services (450)

General Supplies (610)

Land and improvements (710)

Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal (721)
Buildings other than Lease Purchase Agreements -
Other Objects (800)

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

ADDITIONAL PROJECT INFORMATION
Project Number

Grant Date

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost

_ Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Inicrease over Original Authorized Cost
Percentage Compileted

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods  Current Year Totals Cost
3 - 320,577.00 $ 320,577.00 $ 320,577.00
301,705.34 301,705.34 366,750.00
- 622,282.34 622,282.34 687,327.00
70,883.24 70,883.24 107,000.00
426,659.00 426,659.00 580,327.00
Principal (722) -

- 497,542.24 497,542.24 687,327.00

- 124,740.10 124,740.10 -

SP1130-040-09-1002

9 OB

6/30/09
N/A
N/A
N/A
760,241.00

760,241.00
0.00%
72.39%

10/1/09
10/1/08
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS
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ENTERPRISE FUND
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
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Section H

FIDUCIARY FUND
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BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Student Activity Agency Fund
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Exhibit H-3

Balance Cash Cash Balance
Schools June 30, 2009 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2010

Elementary Schools:

Honiss $ 3414065 $ 172,71466 $ 179,590.24 $ 27.265.07

Selzer 23,552.08 101,162.64 104,284.01 20,430.71

Lincoin 4031.34 12,587.90 10,886.15 5,733.09

Grant 6,691.95 25,527.52 25,595.19 6,624.28
High School 71,924.34 168,804.01 164 ,621.42 76,106.93
Athletic Fund 2,049.88 46,057.91 45,029.91 3,077.88

$ 14239024 $ 52685464 $ 530,006.92

$ 139,237.96
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Exhibit H-4

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Payroll Agency Fund
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Balance Cash Cash Balance
June 30, 2009 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2010
Payrolt Deductions and Withholdings $ 30477139 $ 12,101,361.86 $ 1202497278 §$ 381,160.47
Net Salaries and Wages 841.50 15,942,557.29 15,943,398.79 -
interfund Accounts Payable 361.76 4,677.69 3,537.81 1,501.64

$ 30597465 $ 2804859684 $ 27,971,909.38 $ 382,662.11
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Purpose

School Buses

Roof, HVAC, CAD Room, Fagade

Rotary Mower

Honiss Fagade & H.S. Boilers

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
Long - Term Debt
Schedule of Obligations Under Capital Leases
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Exhibit I-2

Amount of Amount Issued Retired Amount
Original Outstanding Current Current Outstanding
Issue June 30, 2009 Year Year June 30, 2010
$ 120,746.73 $ 75303.04 $ - $ 2411133 $ 51,191.71
595,237.50 423,291.14 101,753.56 321,537.58
45,426.25 35,336.61 8,133.52 27,203.09
456,750.00 - 456,750.00 95,422.08 361,327.92
$ 533930.79 $ 456,750.00 $ 22942049 $ 761,260.30
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(UNAUDITED)

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Jersey Department
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data
needed to be presented. Additional year’s data will be included each year thereafter until ten years of data
is presented.
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Financial Trends
J-1
J-2
J-3
J-4
J-5

Revenue Capacity
J-6
J-7
J-8
J-9

Debt Capacity
J-10
J-11
J-12
J-13

Demographic and
J-14
J-15

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited)

Net Assets by Component

Changes in Net Assets

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source

Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Principal Property Taxpayers

Property Tax Levies and Collections

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt as of June 30
Legal Debt Margin Information

Economic information
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Principal Employers

Operating Information

J-16
J-17
J-18
J-19
J-20

Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program
Operating Statistics

School Building Information

Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities
Insurance Schedule

Certain Exhibits do not contain ten years of information since GASBS No. 44 was implemented as
of the fiscal year ending June 30,2003.

98



Tioczvres) &  (69v0668Y) 8 67906099 $ 906/v8/98 $ Tz oac0ocve & 40/66£6L0LS 8L YZ9G00LLS 8V /0L109€L $
T8l vOL'SLLL) Tsi'ose'65¢€'t) Tor'69592¢'+) 98'009'658 TeeovizaL'h) {Z6'60v'081'L) Tsivss'sizy) {6¥'66v'869)
WA A VXS 86'€56'0 1€'608'656'¥C BL'6ZL8YL 1L 05 LY9'6ELY £9'Z68'2E1 £€°/96'98Y GSBY' ISy L
ysecr'6l9  $ gr'16¥'298  $ (z1'cec'896'GY) § (66'758'526'S) $ 09 /60'658'G $ LGy IV LS 0911Z'vELLL S 25°11.'80621 8
$8'120°L 3 0/.668C1 $ vz 82L 2t $ 08'8/1'92 3 T7602.2 8 lcie6er S ozoviey §  1Z18GY. g
¥8'120'L 3 0,'568°C1 $ yZ'82LC) 3 0882192 3 Z505°2 & izie6ez & 0Z9vi6y  §  88EV0LL 3
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ££/£5'C $
Tropri68) §  (6£00820S) $ G568/ 8v9 . $ 929622598 % 50Z0c60v6 &  Op09669L 01§ 86//8G560L 3 129zL'/86¢l §
Teoozi'zeL' V) Teesvezie') 67 16265€'1) 90'2Zv'628 Ts0ive6al’s) (8L Z0F¥0C 1) Tg6'00£592'4) (€ €5 0.LL)

WA AV 86'€56'9 1£'608'656 ¥ 6L6ZL'8vLLL 05 LY9'6EL'Y £9268'2¢E} £€°/96'08Y SP Gy LGY L
yseer'6i9  $ ov'Leb'ze8  $  (2Leee'8os’sh) $ (66'v58'G26') $ 09/50'668'G §  LOSIFLYTLLS  09LZYELLLS 6L %/1'006'2L $
€002 ¥002 5002 9002 1002 8002 6002 0102
"0¢ eunf Buipud JeaA [eosly

paypneun

- payxa

(Bununoooe jo sIseq jensooe)
s1ea jeosid b3 I1se
jusuodwion Agq $19SSY 19N

1NOWNA 40 HONOHO"
NOILYONQ3 40 QxvO08

$PJ02aI JOLSI 182IN0S

SJ9SSE 19U JOUISIP je10 L
pajousalun
patoINsaY
199p pale|dl JO 19U ‘SIasSE [eNded ul PRSI
apm-1oIsI
S19sSE JaU SaANOR adAl-ssauisng |Bjo ]
pajpusaun
pajouissy
1G9p Pale|as JO 18U ‘SI9SSE [elideD Ul PIISaAU]
safAloe adAj-ssauisng

S10SSE 19U SBNAROE JejuswiLancb 1ejo |
pausaun
paLISaY
109D palela: jo 1au ‘sjasse jended ul PIJSaAUL
SINAIDE [BIUSLILISAOS)

99



95'€58'259'Y £€5°02Z 6V 1628v'8L29 70021'€09'9 Ve GPE6ZL L L I6EEr0'8 91'852'89.'9 ¥8 +09'688'9
S08BY €LY £G¥62'802'S 9£ 6656019 8Z BYL6YL'S 008006169 GYEE6'TIL L G8'8L6'LEB'S 2£'620'€60'9
00'EL9vEL 6.906'118 19'200'98L 66 EEC'006 Z0'990'6.8 ZG'GLS'96L
05'69€'6€ 009250V L90LZPE 00°Gov'LY £9'vE6'62 YrazAR U 62Z16'LE
00'LOE'EL
85166 LOZ 1€ 67 €EG 081°2€ 96 Zy0'0Z1 'VE JZGLG'669'LE G9 /£8'668°0F Y0'GGZ 99V ¥ 16 9.5€99°2Y 05 L068LL'EY
G.'181'482 Sy 655 12 L1L19'PZE CE'699' €62 8 GEQ'GZE g€ /BEGBE 06961 vib 09995 | EY
G.'181°.82 Gv6G5 1€ 11 119p2E £€'699'€6Z PR'GEY'GZE 8¢ /8E'G8E 06’951 viv 09996 1EV
£8'608 716 0E y8£.6'858 1€ 6. |EV'G6L EE ¥6 SR 1OV LE 18°102'7.50F 99'/98°080CY 10 02 6vZ 2y 06 OV6 v89'Z¥
LLEBEDE 0655 2L €L LZEGIE 6.°906'118 1920068 66 €E£E 006 20990648 25288608
v9'¥Iy v 008LZ°L} 00'£56'8
99'/62°05 689l L6y 0g Zee'sy £8'GEL'ES 6E°09Y°0Y e VEY 6V 16'¥22'6Y YIEZI LS
110527169 pLyLG96L 16°Z5v'028 S8Z60'C88 90'vEB'GEL £9°/28'118 YEGLLIBEL y9'658'168
yG 162 1SEE LEPPLZEYE Zv'999'STSE 20'8.Z'069°€ 89 0Z0'EvZ Y 11'696°08Y'Y Y5 LEZ VRO Y ZLZBTaY'Y
12'096'652'L 9v'6SE'LEY L 9165101 Za'989°198't G8'E8Z'BIG L
£9'CEG'L66'L 16°€89'160C 86'G18'6W'T 60'€99'899'C 92'101'698' YSBLEEEB'T 80°L1G06L°2 $1GE5128°2
G9'/0EVI9E 91 810'0SLE 6608968y € p1YOE POS'E £0'G9G'€8L'E 6v°9G8'ZE0Y 6€'829'680'Y 85°006'2.2'Y
$G'£06'G9E T 6£'688'LYS'T 9€ 61’226’ £8'185'754E 66 EEIEIEE ZLVEY'ISY'E 16 ¥EZ'BSI'E 68'64E'8BE'Y
£EPZEOLLY v60Z8' 1.1 196v¥'6ZE'L pLGELIGY'L 0E'¥52'068't 86'¥6Y'FE0'C 66 ¥Z5'LL6' vLpL0'610T
76891164 G6998'GPL'E 09'887'LEEZ vE'PL6'GEST y2'680'08.°C 1€€2T'L98T EPEYEBLLT 06006'6.62
7T 8TTG0 9 S 76 pO9'1GLGL § (5 P1I8'9Z5 9L § poELeGeL L1 S 6429978984 8 \g'zoR'z0L6L §  BG 9SLOvZEL § 89 0260yt 8
£002 002 5002 8002 1002 8002 6002 0102
‘0 sunf mC_UCw Jea A 1eostd
peiipneun
(Bunjunoooe jo siIseq jeniaoe}
sieoj eost4 WBIF se
syessY 10N Ul sabueyd
LNOWNQ 40 HONOYOE
NOILYONA3 40 QYv0o8
L 1eeug

Z-r wamxg

sonuaAa welBold sanianoe [eluawwsAot [elo L
suonNQUILoS pue siuesd Bunessdo
1g9p uual-buot uo s3I
$j00Y0S jeI38dg
uonepodsuen fdng
‘sao1A198 Jo) sabiey)
SBIIAIOE [RIUSWIULIBAOG)
sonueaey weibBold

$asUBdXa apIM-IOLISID 101

osuadxa sanianoe adA1-$s3UISNg 1210 ]
33JAJ9S PO

:saAnoe adAl-ssauisng

sasuadxa SAMAIDE BIUBWLIBACE 1810 ]
1qop wiar-Buot Lo 1S3
sfooyog Jeveyn
$100Y0S (rIoedy
uoneuodsuen 1dnd
soueUBURW pue suonesado jueld
ABOIOUYD8] UOHBULIOJU! SANBJISIUIUDY
SBIIAISS SAIBISIIUDE {00UDS
SenIAISS PaIRjas UoHoNJISU pue JUBpMS
uonng
Se0IAIeS Hoddng
UONDNASUL JBLIO
uoneonpa {esdy
senboy
uolonAsY
SHIJAIDE [EIUSUILIBADD)
sesuedx3y

100



v, 12009 $ 0L 2860261 § S80e80626 $ _LZ89SLIOL S aito00a. §  Zpebels. $ 15999118 §  0€€809597 S
Z5GE6 ¥ 98'€L8'G oy Lo1) 9505v'E} 1Iz0L To0'602°¢) 668¥L SC 106€8'v2
22'260'865 ya'801'125°L 1£'866'062'6 L2 LLLVP00'E 8L°650'L6L Zv'809'09L 25°L16'68L 62'8v21£9°C
v.6108/8°92 £0°99¢ 6¥1 '8¢ 6G ZGE 928'9E 81197 v08'IE GZ 65 L09'EE Ob $80'85L V€ 1€610°L92'9E GE ¥85 92F 8E
GZ 1£0'81 88058} 9y GOv'8} 0z ¥y L 0622 €00 - -
000008} 000068} 00°000°8} 00041
GZ'1€ 98'€ 9y G0¥ 0Z ¥59 06252 €00
69 gv0'098'9¢ G1'298°0E1 82 €| L¥6'108'0E 9G €¥8 208 |E GEZLE L09'EE 1€ ¥80'86L ¥E 1€610°192' 9 GE ¥85'92Y 8
{00000°84) {00°005'81) Tooooa'st) {oooL2) ;
09'86£'691'8 00'0¥E'98 00°LLZ'Z6€
(80°'106'€¥) ) . -
12666 L0} 18298'¥L2 08 ¥80°6S 9L LEE'9Y £0'0VE'¥S LG BEL 168Z'¥8 $£820°181
L8516 29'260'G 66 ¥€5'9Z) 60°90G'8rY 26 166'CYY AR N4 19°0Z¢'0Y LE18E°T2
0Z 0EL'E 66°06¢'62 SZ°081'67 00°CEY'8L 00'0LY L 00'Z¥0'€Z
10'8L¥'999'y 6v°0£0°L20'G GZ 19V ISE'Y 18°9vE'86L'S Ly'BYL'882'S TITLUS'S 18°119'0L9'9 91'659'0E%" L
£Z¥60'61 L6 LLLGE 127°€61°269 6E°GB¥219 L0 L¥S 66V 86'950'8€9 8y’ 652'6ZL
00982'€L 12 00 ¥£6'€28'22 00'1£0'880'42 00°901 LEE'SZ 00'€S6'ELL L2 00°516'8Z%'8C 00'£99°018'8Z 00°€86'v29'62
oo 7a06202) (eceeece9on) (vl T75ere2) | (0669981 08)  (9021vev8'eE) TG6ve00v0ve) | (@B civGovse) (S0 10S0LLGE)
Terss0tl) Tzo0e9Z)) (z62L6'81) 9£'9Z0¢Ch 1S ¥8L {€0'602°€) 66'8YLG L0GER ¥
(12°966'192'92) (1£'€62'609'92) (zggve'0l6'L2)  (18'62L'86L'08) Qsoszrveze)  (GesLy'Ien've)  (s8T1otiey ge)  {90°9££'66L'6E)
85 656926 ¥ 96 6v1'855'S 22125v85°9 9/°G18'806 9 66 69E'950'8 90°046'62¥'8 G0 ¥91'80¢2°L Gy'900'OVE L
20980'vL2 €¥ 676 80E G2 8£0°90E 69'669'G08 GE 02y 92€ SE8LL 28E mw.mom..mﬁ L9 10v'9SY
LLOLS LY VL LYY 0g'9Z8'gv 06'986'05 £9'788'8L 60'€9€ €6 vy vZv 06 Gy'692'0Ct
52615922 $ ZLLE97  § Ssyuzese  $ 0 BLBOLYSE § zLleciyT § o9zsieeez § svieyere § ol zel'9ee $
€002 ¥002 5002 9002 1002 8002 6002 0102
“oe sunf buipud Jea, (eostd
psupneun
(Bununoaoe jo siseq [eniooe)
sieaj {eastd uB13 15E7
sjesSYy J9N Ut saBueyd
LNOWNA 40 HONOWOSE
NOLLYDNG3 40 QYY08
Z 9eys

Z-F yauxg

SPIO2al 2ISIQ 182IN0S

sj9ssE 18U U 9BuBYD SPIM-IOUISIP B0 L
sanaoe adAl-ssauisng
SONIAIOE [BIUBLLIUIBADY)
sjessy joN ui oBueyn

senuasal [e1oual apm-iomsip B0 |
saanoe adA)-ssauisng 10 |
siojsuel |
sBuiuses JusLlSanu|
‘saanoe adAj-ssauisng

sanane jelusuianct elog
ssojsues |
sjuesf Quouiny uawdoidana( ououod3 N
S19SSE jO BIBS WOl Spadd0sd - way (ewadg
SUIODUL SNOBUB|OOSHN
sBuiuses JuswSaAU|
(siooyos jevads uey) Jaylo) uomn g
pajoLsal J0u PIE Je1S Pue [B1apad
jedioutid 901135 1GP 10} PAIAT ‘sexE) Auadold
sasodind jesauab 10} paina) ‘saxe) Auadoid
saxe |
SOIIAIOR [BIUBLILLBAOS)
sjesSY 19N Ul seBUBYD JSYI0 PUE SENUBAY |eJaulD)

asuodxa 18U 3PM-JOLISIP [R10 |
sapaloe adA)-ssauisng
SOIAIDE [BJUSLILIBADS)
anuasay/{asuadxy) jJoN

sanuansas weiboid spm-1ouistp |B10 |
sonuaaal weibold sananoe adAl-ssausng 1210 |
suoynquiuod pue siueld Bunesado
301AJAS POO
s8o1A85 40} sebireyd
samanoe adAj-ssausng

101



1o 10,95y & /BPIGL9S §  06/BL'O¥SSTS 77606205 ¥LS Z088EEVPS S 8LOBLYS8 $ 19/22°00L'L $  £87ZL'68YC
70 b6 Ghz & (¥2OZE6E) $ _88VEC'GE0GTS o OB6OBLELS 1166278/ %% (pSvOv'ie) $ ypr9zL' €L  $  EEEEE0EZ
58'€61'8E (88'925'9) Gl1/6242 G90vL 98T 98957 £ZL 61607 2L Zresey
SL116'24T (9£'¢62°2) LEV50'652'61 00'€9e's16'} 69'89'109 (08'990'026'2) (£0'822'€02) 16'6.2'022
(€6'06'S)

- $ - ¢ 1508Z'0pE'S $  OPOr9'899iLs 1L6VL'006'€$  O¥VSOZ65LT $ Z00sP'P0E $ 0000E'S
Pb /954l & L2GE80/6 § c0Esvisy  § 7762660, § 96829659 $ _T/¥85168 $ /11017226 $ 05'68€65CT
88€L5 681 $9'18LvvS 08 ¥£0 ¥9E 16 669'G0P v6 08V L&Y 28'958'915 G0 ¥0E'0.LE £9'£86'C08
gcee0'oz $  95ES09Z § TZ8iyls ¢ jceeesez $  cOoBYLROL § 06.TLVLE S ZL'/62'966 §&  [8'SOov'sstl

€002 002 5002 9002 2002 8002 6002 010z
0E aunp buipu3 JeaA [Bostd
paypneun

€ nawx3y

(Bununoooe jo SISEq [8rooe payipou)

sieaj feostd ubiz isen

‘Spun4 |BJUSWILIBACS - SBouejeg puny

INOWNQA 40 HONOHOE
NOLLYON(A3 40 qUv08

P10 JIUISI 19240
s@ouejeq pun4 [eiog

spunj [ejuawiuianob Jayio jie jejol
puny aoiAI9s 1geQ
punj spoaloid jended
punj anuanai [eads
Uy payodal 'paAIasasun
paAsasay
SpuNy [IUSWILIBA0D) JBUI0 IV

puny jeiauab g10L
paniasalun
panIasay

pun4 |eJauag

102



(55'50%'580) 9y €GZ'ETL (29'v25°0Lp'L) (10°280°00Z" 1) (£v'898'6.1'6) (BESr¥'pPaL'S) (zg'gLe'¥51'e) 72°99Y'0vS
89'802'092°2¢ 22 62EGLTEE 11°985'50v'9¢ 99'G/y'025'6Y 20921°115'0S Ly'126°G20'8Y GE'812'68L'9% 16°EY'E8E by
Z00PL'06 06'29¥'LL ¥69G1'86 00'00L'618 05 L8v'26L 68'891'806 25°0¥50v8 00560818
00°'000'09 00'000'09 0000009 00°000'059 00000°629 00'000°50L 00°000°0v2 00°000'68L
v1'962'TYY 9€'155'862 LEGPS'SIG L 18¥26'265 11 05'6¥L2HE'S 22'692'96€'S €1'¥G8YZEe 81'601'866
PO YOY'vZ 00812'Lt 00'€56'8
8.'801'0% £9'09Y'6€ 16°L91'8¢€ Y1650y £9'VE6'6Z 00'66€'9¢ 62216 LE 0L E¥9'0F
89°0LL'EEL'S 6L°91G'218'G $EG60'YPL'9 0EYOE'ELB'Y $6°966'VES'8 16'6.¥'0LL'E 1G'GB6'6LG L LEEEI'GEY L
8 LY 'G69 18'69Z LY.L L0'€£6'86L £€2°91L'658 £1°L.£'669 01'818'v¥L 2£'820'299 £1°866'¥E8
6£685'816'C 28'892'006'C 00'66Y'€L6'C SLEBEYTL'E 0£'455'Gov'E L0°LS9¥S9'E L7 L09'GEO'Y 29°160'GLL'E
16'8,9'298 05 166’656 yL 211’866 61°GPR'8Y0’L GL65G'0LZ'L 00°180'G91°L 620vL'8yi'L 01°688'$52'L
€9'652'L6G' L 88°GOE'EY9’L 95 ¥¥9'€90°C 0G°Z1L1'080°C 15°€28TLVT 80¥L8'65L'T 96'618'012'2 #1'266'954'C
18'/86'800°€ £y 20E'20L'E Y8'GE8'G9L'T 99 LIEEYL'T Ligov'os8'e 9€'659'986'C 86'999'¥vZ'C 06'090'LLE'E
$5°£06'G9E'T 6€'688'L¥S'T 9E'¥B1'226'C £8°185'ZGL'E B66'EEQ'ELEE ZLYEY'LSY'E 16 PEZ'659'E 68°6VE'88E'Y
€2 ¥09'LL6 18222201 £Y88Y'vL0'L oy egZ'gLLL L1°600'6¥Y' L 9LGLP'62S LEELP'TLSL Z0'L9%'€09'L
$9°086'V02"L 16°28L'8LL £0'68Y'6.8'1 86'990'0EL'Z LY'12E'9L4'T ¥1L'682°L02°C P5ELY'C9TC vy o6y 12V’
\pZi6'798'e 60 LED'LYETL 09 ¥26'8¥0°EL 12 €60'PYE'EL 9£'650'628'¢4 8Z ¥EP'I68'EL 9Z'€69'0€6 Vi 82'0L0'8EY' b1
€1 £08'vLS'LE 89285 86€'€E 0G LEO'GEB vE G9'€6£'02€ 8E 65 LGT LEE' LY 80°9Lp IvE'ZY €G'/EC'GE0'EY 61 216'€26 v¥
1L L1£'809 09881089 Yy ELLOZL 16 ¥68'€8L 62'016'869 16612001 $0'888'¥8. 06 €S LIET
B6S2L2LLS'8 68 LL6LLY'E 08'6¥P'9£L'6 19°626'291°01 ZLOBL'EZY L 01'8.8'186'LL Z9Z0LBLLLL 8G ¥rL'ZGL L
LL'0GE' LS 18'88€'G1E 19'125'65 €L112'8Y 90'16L'vLL 66'066'7L1 9Z'L61°9ZL ¥£'820'181
ZL'8sL'sL 79260'S 66 €5 OZL 60905 8vY Z5°1GB'EPY r p9G'eYL L9°02v'0r LE18E'CZ
00°10€'EL
oz oge'e 09°'199'€9 SZ'6¥9'0L 00°EEP'8L 00°0LY'L 00'Z¥0'€2
00¥9.°72272 % 00G09'9L6TC S 00V89'2LT YT $ 00'90Z'908'92 § 00 L¥¥'LIG'8Z$  0006L'828'6Z%  0098LUZE0ES  0OWIBO6LLE
£002 002 5002 9002 1002 8002 6002 0102
"0¢ aunp Buipus Jea A feosiy
paypneun
(BURUNO30L JO SISE [ENIIDE PAYIPOW)
sieap (eostd b3 se7
‘spung |RIUILIBACD - saduejeg pund ul soBueysn
LNOWNGA 40 HONOYO8
NOILYONG3 40 a¥vY08
L 1994S

- paiyxgy

samipuadxa (1apun} 19A0
sanuaAal jo (Aoualola(y) $Sax3
$aInIpuadxs (ejo |
sabeyo 18410 pue isalajul
fedoung
1301AJ9S 1G3(]
Aepino teyden)
sjooyng Jeueyn
Sj00Y0g (e1nads
spjpuaq sakodwy
uonhepodsuely idnd
soueuUalUEW pue suoleddo Jueld
SBDIAJBS SANBASIUILPE SSBUISN] PUB BI3UdY
SOOIAIDS SABNSILIRLPE 00YDS
SADIAIBS PAILIBI LONDNIISUI PUB JUBPNIS
uonn g
saonag poddng
uononNSUl IBHIO
UoNONJISYI Loeonpa e1oads
uondnsut Jeinbay
UONINASY|
sainjipuadxy

SBNUOABI [BJ0 |
SO0INOS (B19PIS
$93IN0S 2.IS
SNOBUR|BOSIN
sBuiusea 1531914
$989) volieuodsues |
safiieys uoyin g
Anayxe |

ssnuanay

103



SPI0Dal JOLISI 182IN0S

%LY0 %ZY'0 %SY0 %48°€ %95°€ %8LE %69°¢ %0L'€ sasmipuadxa fepdesuou
j0 abejuaasad e sk 821M8Ss 193(0
Teo90616G) § Oves/yOL §  €6Z/ZG86VTS T aizbr0 L1086 (0,121 6506) & (6870268578 Eviv0oove § 2Zs6vesel § saougieq punj ut abueyd 19N
76860 ¥EL {o0005'84) 09'/61'65¥'9C 88'€08'G5} £L9v202) 05 LEZ'S65 52 9Zy 00V’ 00 /20'6¥8 (sasn) saninos Buioueuy 18410 [B10}
{g1°'828'12) Trr0L58Y) Te6've0 122) (16'5£6'619) ozo9'122) oL LLy'vs) [CEEEY {ez's0¢€) N0 sIBJSURI Y
91'828'¢ 12°0L 66 ¥E£0'€02Z 16'591'619 y0'Z09'LL2 0L LLY'VS $8'59E'ZY £2'50¢€ ul siajsues]
00'000'06Z'8L 00'000'G5€'€ $peav0id puog [euag
(80'L06'cY) 09'86£'691'8 000ve'oR 00°L42'26€ sjuBIO) AUOUINY Juatudoeaa() JIouodl N
0005295y suatwaaiby aseyoing-ases
00000'961 00 66€'vS 88'€€2'0L cLovL'ozL 06'LET'S65 SZ'9ZY'SY {(pa19Bpnq-uou) sases) fepden)

(sasn) sasunos Budueuty Joyl0

£002 002 5002 9002 2002 8002 6002 0102
0% sunf DUIpUz JEB A [BOSI]

paupneun
(Bununoooe Jo SISeq [erudoe PapoL)
siea A [eos14 B3 158
‘SpuN 4 [FUBWILLIBAOL) - SBOUBEE pundg ul sabueyn

ANOWNA 40 HONO¥HOE
NOILYONG3 40 QuvOos

Z3ladys
T nayxg

104



¥£'820'SS
9z'/6V'L9
6696V 111
99'v.T'¥6

9L Ly6'9Y
0£'¥80'SS
LELLE'BL
LL8GELYL
Z0'LL6'v91
yLZIv'iSE §

S ENCEIEES]

S+ nayx3y

0002965
00'002'8S
0000585

$554 Uoisnpouj
joouDG-2id

00000'62

95'86¥'€€T

EJCLERY SECEY]

slyauag UliesH

00°08€'LY

[VEN VIS
BuwnNg

#1'9.0'22
19°0Zv'ov
ZEv56'86
10'€0/.'822
1Z°1/v'08

L1 ¥9v'96
$8'120°S
96'62¢' L1
g/GlE'8
68168'st $

00'L0g'EL

1881810} $854
uonepodsuel |

paupneun

(Buiunoooe JO Siseq (ensooe paijipows)
siea ) |Bosi4 ual ise’]

a21n0g A anuaaay |90 JBUI0 - PUN4 [BIOUSD

INOWNQ 40 HONOWOod
NOILYDNQ3 40 Q¥vos

00'Zv0'ce
000.¥'L
00°cer'8l
52'5¥9'0.
09199'€9
02'0¢€'e

GO L

8¥'#01'€02
18°096'202
Lelzyr'9le
cLOLP'LYE
89°/50'861
10012612
26'291'12¢
19'889'8G1
08'98Z'cLl
covoe'e6l §

fejol

SP10291 }2UISI( 1904N0SG

010¢
6002
8002
200¢
9002
5002
002
€002
200¢
1002

0¢ aunf papug
JBBA {BOSIH

105



J05s95SY XE] jedisuny :99inog

925t 906'1L8L'¥92' G0L'950'L60'C G08'G8E'9 006'0.9'¥80°C 004'6¥2'59 002'29L'9 006°68L001 00501 00Z'LLL'0LE'L 00v'160°L 0102
Siy'L 910'cL0'29E'T Z18'162'980'C ZLLEYB'T 00L'8YE'€80'2 00L'662'G9 006'29L'9 00S°€9¥'66 005'04 00L'v.9'0L6'L 008'L¥L'L 6002
Wyl Ev'129'282'T ZL1260°'180'2 ZLVEPB'T 009'601'¥80°C 005'90¢'69 002'29L'9 002'968'86 005°0L 00¥'266°L06'L 008'LpL’L 8002
Loyt 105'686'261'C 92Zp'68Z'¥80'C 9zy'8se't 000°£26'080'C 005'90£'69 002'29L'9 004°252'66 00504 006'€56'€06' L 008'LpLL 1007
LeeL 9£6'9€5'296'L 121'¥29'080'2 12¥'6.2°E 00L'v¥E'LLOT 001'GLE'69 00Z'29.°9 000°2€0' 101 005°014 006'895'868'} 00V'16G'L 9002
SzZT'L 80£'9EL'8L9'L YL LLG'E80'T y£8'80L'Y 006'80¥'6L0C 001'GLE'69 00Z'¥90°L 002’ L0S'€0) 00$'04 001'022'868'} 008’184t 5002
LEV'T 619°0v1'€0S'} Lv0'1GE'L96 L62'8L¥'T 95/'2L8'¥96 001'Z5€'82 006'881'Y 00v'L88°1S 005°0L 965'900'6.8 00€'LZ¥'L 002
L¥e'T 816'258'608"L 1L1'€22'¥96 516'8/8'C 9GR'PYE 196 001'25€'82 006'88L'Y 001 '¥82'2S 00504 95€'EVE'S.8 006'694'L £002
£62'C 20L'€86' LV L 6L0'612'196 €Y' LZTE 9G9'L6¥'856 001°25€'82 006'881'¥ 009'¥EY'2S 005'04 952'o¥1'2.8 00£'69€E"L 2002
9912 Z8E'E0E"18LL 9c0'Py1'096  §  9ETZELE 8 008'110°266 $ oot'zse'sz  $ oos'esl'y  $ 009'2222  $ 005'0t $ oov'Lig'0ol8  $ oog'ozi't  $ 1002
EECH anjea ajgexe | Saninn onand aneA wewpedy feusnpiy BI0IBUWIHOD) ue enuapsay puET JURJBA ie
004G (pazyenb3 Aunod) uonenieA 19N passassy BI01 18quIvsag
peug |lenjoy pejewnsy papul
[T JBAA RIS
paypneun

s jBISI] Us] ISET]
‘Aysadoid 91qeEXE] JO SNJEA |EMIDY PaJeLIIS] PUE aNfEA Passassy

LNOWNQ 40 HONOWOE
NOILYONQHE 40 a¥vos

9- nayx3

106



i0198}j09 xe] jedidiunyy :924nog

£9¥'C €120 yciL 0 9zs’L 22070 20v'L oLoc
Gee'e 812°0 2690 SivL 900 A % 600¢
LIEZ €020 1990 324 0.00 WA 8002
ogee 161°0 8€9°0 lov'L 0,00 LeeL £00¢
ozie LL1V0 ALY lee't 1,00 09Z'L 900¢
ove'L €91°0 ¢G50 gee'L 800°0 VAYAN 5002
0.L¢€ 12€°0 zio'tL AN A ¥L0°0 g€ey'e ¥002
0es'e £82°0 006°0 VA 24 300 leee €002
oev'e 6820 888°0 £6¢'¢ 8100 XA 2002
ose'e G120 6¥8°0 991'¢ 9100 0Gt¢ 100z
aley Aunod Apediiuniy ajey ERIYER) aley oiseg L€ 18quiana
xe | Buiddepsnp xej |ooyds  1g9aQ uonebigo papug
pue 1081 |BI10 L auQ ejol [eI8usn jea A jeost4
saley buiddepang B1EY 19941 JouIsig |00y
palpneun

(8njeAa passasse Jo 0L $ J8d 8jel)
siea) jeosi4 uaj jsen
sojey xe] Apedoid Buiddepanp pue 001

INOWNQ 40 HoNnoJo8
NOLLYONA3 40 ayvog

L0 Hqyx3

107



%bv'T €L/'ee1'se_$ %8L'E 869'€1€'99  §
%¥L0 0000562
- %910 00¥'682'€
- %910 000'ZvE'e
- %910 001'Z2H'S
%120 00Z'9¥6'} %LL'0 000'0/5'€
%0Z°0 00¥'616'L %810 005'918'€
%ZY’0 00¥'61L0'Y %EY'0 000'000'6
%2ZE'0 000'000'€ %bY 0 00£'522'6
%/8°0 00'€ELY'9ET'8 %9Y°0 862'299'6
%2ZY'0 00£'200'v  $ %980 00L'i€0'sl  $
anjeA passassy anNiEeA BNjeA PoSSasSsy aneA
18N 1sIg pPassassy 18N 1uUIsig passossy
[€10] JO % a|qexe] [e10] 4O % s|qexe]
0002 010z
paypneun

8-r nqiyxyg

oBy sieaj UD] pue Jea) JUsLIND
siafedxe] Auadoid jedioutig

1INOWNA 40 HONOYOg
NOILV3Na3 40 ayvod

Jossassy xe] jedounpy :921nog

[elol
susples) poomyaig
d1umpjueld g/¢
diyssauped 11 Anwe4 yeiwepy
D77 JuownQ SIOISBAUIYIM
juowng Jo sjuawedy juay
Aeay payem
$9}BID0SSY BN
d1 ‘seadoid 013
onuepny J1eg
sjuawedy aosela | uownd

‘0€ 2uUNp papud Jes A [Bosi4

108



10398}j09 xe] |edidiunyy :924n0g

6- Namxg

8U) JO JEB A [BOSI4 B4} UM PBJOSII0D

paupneun
siea A jBISI4 Us ] Ise
SuOI199]j0) pue salAaT] xe] Auadoid

1INOINQA 40 HONOYOd
NOILYONAa3 410 Q¥vod

%886 sov'zig sy %t8'86 Gov'zLe'sy L¥1'GeE By 600¢
%00°001 Gez's8e '8y 511008 %V 86 09V ¥8Y' LY Gez'sez '8y 800¢
%00001 896'0VS'9¥ 60€'299 %.G'86 659'8/8'Gv 896°0V5'Ob 1002
%00°001 00L'6SL'vY 6£2'6¥9 %ES 86 198'e€lS'eY 001'6GL'vv 900¢
%00°001 8LL'vSv' oV £88'655 %1986 GEB'V68'6E 8L.L'vSv'ov 5002
%00°001 Zsv'vieoe Z16'L6¢E %0686 0¥S'9L6'SE Zsrvieee 002
%00°001 L6G'6CL Ve 8/9'vCy %S.'86 €16'v0L'EE L6S'62CL Ve €002
%00°001L G.£'/90°¢€E 281'v6¢ %0886 £65'2/9'CE G/€'/90°¢€E 200¢
%0000 220'209'L€ GelL'oog %G0'66 /88°L0E'LE zz0'zo9’le 100¢
%00°001 Z59'v5€E'0¢E gLzsor ¢ %9986 yev'ey6'6C ¢ zs9'vseoe $ 000¢
Ana junowy SIEOA Ana Junouly JBaA |BOSIH 8Y) ‘L€ 18aquiana(]
jo abejusosad juanbasgng jo abejuaniad 10} painaT] saxe papul
aje(] 0] SUOND3Y0D |BI0L U1 suonodsiioD Are B9 A BoSIy

109



S6L'L %9v'¢ 092'122'02 092°19. 0000156l
gze'l %SS°€ 1£6'828'0C 1£6'€ES 000'662°02
ove'L %66't £11'€59°2C 000'SSE'Y £12'819 000'089°L1
1ec't %60 60.L'1¥5'2C 000000t G0.'9GL 000'G8€'81
XA %95°¢ 18€'291°61 18€'201 000'090'61
oLl %9.L¢ 66£'8€8'61 66£'8C1 000°01.L'61
4%4 %4L°0 000'/99'¢ 000'000'C 000'L¥L 000'02S°L
€0l %9¢°0 000'/8L°L 000202 000'085°L
124" %150 000'90S'C 000°008 00099 000'0v9°L

- %000 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
enden 194 awoouy omsia el sosea jeyde) (SNvY€g) 310N EELER uonedpiued spuog

|jeuosiad uonedpRuy jended JO s9eoyIIa D uoneblqo
jo sbejuasiad puog 13D ETS)
SAJAIOY SOIIAIOY |BILUSWUIBA0D
adA|-ssauisng
pajipneun

oL-r uaiyxy

sieaj |eosi4 uaj jse

adA} Aq 1q2@g Buipuelsing jo soney

INOWNQ 40 HONOXWOd
NOILYDNA3 40 GYvod

0i10¢
600¢
800¢
£00¢
900¢
G00C
$00¢
£00¢
200¢
100¢C

‘o€ sunp
papu3
1eaA
1eosi4

110



0SL'L %¢€6°0 000'0LG'61 000°0L5'61 1] 8074
96L'L %.60 000'662'02 000'G62'02 6002
ov0'L %G8°0 000'089°ZL 000'089°LL 800¢
980} %880 000'G8E'8L 000'G8E'8L L00¢
AN %cC6 0 000'090'61 000'090'61 900¢
yA4N® %660 000'0L2'61 000'0LL'61 g00¢
88 %910 000'0Z5't 000'025'L ¥00¢
16 %910 000'085'L 000'085'L £00¢
¥6 %L1 0 000'0¥9'L . 000'0¥9'L 200¢
- %000 - $ - $ - $ 1002
eyded 1od fpedoid BuipueisinO suoionpag spuog uonebiqo ‘0g aunp
JO anfep 199 papuogd |BI9Ud0) papu3
s|gexe] [emoy je1aud0) 19N leax
jo abejuaoiad 1eosi

L0 pamx3g

BuipueIsSinO 1020 papuog [eJauan

pajpneun
siea A {BOSI4 Ud] IseT]
BuipuelsIno 1gaa papuog |e1aud9 JaN Jo soley

INOWNA 40 HONOYWOod
NOILYONAa3 40 ayvo8

111



‘800 SJainseal] Auno) uabieg pue JsoyQ [erduBUL] JBIYD Juowng 4o ybnoiog :@0in0g

68€'¢0Z 95 $ 6002’ L€ Jaquiao9( Jo se
1991 papuog BuiddepanQ pue 1084Q [BI0L

GZ6'G06'SE
€6/'687'9 (%¥e2) 6002 ‘L€ 18qwadaQ
1e pBG LI 22Z$ 10 aseys s,ubnolog
- Emuw>w jou0D uonnjiod 181eM
- fuoyiny saninn Aunod uabieg
(%68¥2 1) 600Z L€ JeqwadaQ e 0ey'G/8'189%

80'01G'8
jo areys s,ybnolog - usbiag jo Ajunon
8¥0'006'02 $ . (%001 ) uown( jo diysumo
JoUIsI] 100Y0S 0 199 BurddepsnQ 19N
¥9Y' 962 02 $ 600Z' L€ Jeqwaoa( Jo se
ouIsIa 100ydS 40 198 108410 19N
pajpneun

600Z°1¢ J9qwiada( 4o sy
192 SeNIAROY [eluawuIanog Buiddepaag pue 3234iQ

INOIWNA 40 HONOHOoY
NOILYONAa3 40 QuvOod

cLr Hayx3y

112



uonexe] jo uoisiaig ‘Ainsealj Jo uswpedag

‘Aasiar MaN JO 9181 au) JO Hoday [enuuY 3y} Wolj PIUIRIIO 213M SISEG LOHENIEA poziienby :9%inog

Jwi) 1gep jo abejuaosad e se
) ayy o) d|qeondde 1gap 18U (B0 L

%61 EE %66 'L %91L'€ %88 %EY'9
82.'€98'6¢ $ seLpv'iz 8 g8y’ pEL'LS $ 109'299 0y $ yze'cze e §
/2.'008'61 12209861 GZL'0L9'L 000'0v$C 000'009°C
SSY'¥99'65 $ zov'zoc'y  $ 019'v08'ZS $ 109'zozey  $ yee'szror ¢
e00g $00C €002 2002 1002
IEEINGEEE]
%6022 %Ly LT %092 %G1 €T %90'82
069695 42 $ 6152€50L $ 115'88Y'v9 $ clv'iz065 % ocy'0606F $
#9t'962 0 695'98€ 02 POy’ 9e0' 1 109'G8E 81 £121°051'61
$61'298'L6 $ 801'616'06 $ L$0'G2G'G8 $ pI0' L0V LL 8 1G511¥2'89 8
0102 600¢ 8002 1002 9002
ICEINEEEE
%
069'G95 L. $ utBiew 1gap |eBa
¥oy'962'02 ywiry o} aigeonddy 1gaQ 19N [BI0L
¥51'298°'L6 (anjea uonezyenba afieIane Jo % ) Hwi1gaQ
%
c68'es6'9622  $ Auadoud a|qexe) JO uonenea pazijenba abeiony
%
556'199'688'9 $
ozb0EL'e5C e 6002
$50'986'29€°C 8002
580'666'2.2'C 1002
SISEQ UORen|eA pazienbl
0107 4834 |BOSId 40} UOHEINJIED uiBaepy 1g9g jeban
paypneun

€1 Haguxg

sleaj jeosi4 uajl yse

uoneunoju; uibse 1g8q 1eba

1NOWNA 40 HONOWOY
NOILYDNA3 40 qdvod

wibuew 1gap 1eba7
s 0} ajqeondde 1gap 1au |BIo L

pun 1qeQg

yu 1gep jo sbejusosed e se
Jwy ayl o) aigeondde 1gap 18u |e10L

uibsew 1qop |eba
ywy o} 3igesndde 1gap 18U 10 L

nun asq

113



pajuasaid awooU} [BUOSID

%19
%¥'€
%92
%62
%L'T
%l
%SV
%9V
%V’

aley
juswAhojdwaun

pi-r 3aux3

awdolarag 9210PHOAM Pue JogeT jo 1dad rN eyl Aq pepiaoid ejep juewhojdwoun
-gisAjeuy 21wou093 Jo neaing §N aul £q paysiqnd snsua) 000Z 84l uodn paseq pajewnsa Anjedidunu Aq awodul {euosiad ejded iad
d eydes sed pue uogeindod jedigiunu 8y} uodn paseq pajewsa usaq sey SWoduUl {BUOSIDd

juawdojaaaq 9310OM pue JogeT Jo 1dag N @yl Aq papiaoid uonewsojul uonjejndod

1$324N0¢
(1s3) 29S'vE 183) 921'G1¥'98S (1s3) £96'0L 0102
Z96'vE 9L1'GLY'98S 196'94 6002
GS6'eE 11£'22€'19G £06'91 8002
8/6'2¢ Z19'0LL° 158 5e6'9L 1002
629'1€ 119'816'LES 10021 9002
80.°0¢ 9lv'106'225 16121 5002
y18'62 G9E'62L'915 zee' Lt 002
S¥6'82 6.0'269'206 19€°L1 €002
Z01'82 080'896'68Y LzZy'LL Z00Z
v8Z' .2 $ SBS'SYE'ALY  $ 66t L1 1002
DLIODUL SLIODUYL [BUOSIRY co_“m_nao& JBBIA

jeuosiad ende) 19d

pajipneun
S1B3A {2ISI4 Ud] IseT]

sonsnels onwouo23 pue aydesbowaq

INOWNQA 40 HONOWOoH
NOLLYONA3 40 quvog

114



'90IN0g

%000 0 %000 0
ajqelieAy JON sjqejieAy JON
juswhojdwy [freuondol] sashojdwiy juawfojdwig [euondo] saahojdwiy saKojdwig
redioiuniy [ejoL nuey jediojuniy [ejo} Nuey
Jo abejuadiad jo abejudsiad
100C o0iL0Z

Si-ruqyxy

pajypneun
oBy siea BUIN pue Jeaj juaind
s1ahojdwz jedidulid

INOWNA 40 HONOAOH
NOILYONAd3 40 qdvod

115



8€E 5159 9ee £ee 9z¢ GZ¢ 61€ §ee 92¢ 12¢
4 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14
4 4 € € b 13 4 13 13 3
1% Ge Ge ge Ge GE SE 8¢ 8¢t 21
4 4 3 13 13 13 b 3 b 4
4 4 4 4 4 4 4 [4 4 4
4 4 4 4 4 4 [4 4 4 I
€2 € 1514 €C £€e 4 X4 |4 €2 €2
4 14 4 4 4 4 L4 ¥ 4 14
0s 0% 0§ 0s 0§ 0§ 0g 0§ 0§ 0%
9 gl gt 9t 9 gt gt 9 9 9t
4 4 14 4 € € € € € €
261 €61 264 681 S81 81 8L 181 281 €8l
[JX: 14 6002 8002 1002 9002 5002 ¥002 €002 2002 1002
paypneun

9L-f HAIUX3

s1eaj j2oSi4 ua) 1se

wiesBoiduonoung Aq saskojdwg 191181Q uaeAnby awm-(Ind

INOWNQA 40 HONONHOS
NOILVYONA3 40 Q¥vOod

SPIO29Y (8ULO0SIB I21SIQ 83Inog

1ejog

$801A3s poddns Jsyl0
uoljepodsuen dnd
anueusUEW puE suonesado ueld
ABO[OULDS) LUOIBULIOJN SAIIBASIIWPY
SIS |BHUBD
SODIAIBS DAlBASIUIWPE 13UI0
SOOIAIDS SANEIISIUIWPE [00YOS
S9DIAISS DAENSIUILPE [B19U3D
S9OIAIDS PI)BISE UONONASU! pue JUapMS
:sa01A19G poddng
oINSl JBYIO
uoneINps [eloads
reinbay
UoRONNSUY

tiieibolgjuonoung

116



JUNOD OUISIP 18GOIDO IBNUUE UO PASE] JUBWoIUT (310N

SPI0231 IPUISIJ 192N0G

%68 56 %010 §'069'C 6508'C 6141 [ 4N FARA %050 G59'pL 6EC'C8LLY 1682 0102
%8¥'56 %G 0" v'9/9¢C 0'c08'C 9Ll 1zt iz %69t £85'¥1 R4 R TN 1£8'2 6002
%Y9'56 %99 ¥ 2069'C 6Z18'C AN (AN [4%4 %EC € 345821 187 PLO LY 098'C 8002
%0y 66 %680 0'v95'C 11892 6L Ve (3%4 %iv i [[15:R4" 688'004'6€ 6.9'C 1002
%P5 G6 %680 1'S¥S'C 0¥99'C zZLt 4% [4%4 %8L'S L0e'ct 068'85¥'9€ L¥.'C 900¢
%6166 %90 £€16'C y'or9'C 94t et 4174 %Sy ¥ G/5'CH 188'926'€E 869'C S00C
9,/8'G6 o%i0'L- £206C 1'€29'C 661 Lyih $0C %1i8¢ 6£0'CH y6€'090'CE £99'C p00¢C
%1G'GB %650 76852 9059'C zi gyt iz %906 86511 0¥S'§LT'LE 2697 £002
%6066 %G1 0 6915z 16692 L gyt 512 %.2°0- 5901 £21'€55'82 5892 00z
%6866 %6Z L 6E6P'Z 5'619'C et e vt (374 %61'S £99'0L 0es'vyi'8c 0v9'C 1002

abejuadiad FUETTTICITE] Tvav) {3av) ILENES N SCEIETE] nes abueyd ndngd sainypuadx3 Juawjjosu] FCEIN

aouepusHY fpeq abesaay aouepualy uswioug ybiH J0o1udg Buoeal abejusniag 134 150D Bunesado easi4

uapms ut oBueys % Apeq obeioay Apeq
abesany

oney 1ayoea i mdnd
paypneun
siea) |eos|d Udj I1se
sansneis bunesado

INOWNQ 40 HONOUOE
NOILYONA3 40 V08

L wawix3

117



suoieIaye J0 JiNsal oy} aJe Apoeded pue abejoo; alenbs ul sasEaUl

“JUNOD IPLISIP 13G0J2(0) [BNULE SY) UO PBSEQ SI IUSWHOIUT  SudHippe pue
‘sasayualed Ul UMOYS SIUOIIDMISU0D (BUIBLO jo JB3A (910N

0942 091'2 091’2 0942 0942 0912 0942 0942 094'2 0942
105'9 106'9 105'9 1059 10G'9 105’9 105'9 1059 105'9 105'9
»16 618 088 198 828 €64 99/ L 8EL v2.
0€S 0€S 0€es 0€s 0€S 0€s 0€S 0€S 0€S 0€S
962'Zyl 96.'2ZvL 96L'2ZvL 9G.L'2v1 9se'LEL 96¢"LEL 96e' L€} 9Ge'LEL 95¢' /€L 95e L6
1ES ¥.5 166G LS 258 1£§ 956 T4 1vS £es
r16 y16 145 PLS 50§ 505 50§ 50§ 50§ 506G
Z19'85 Z19'85 219'8S 219'8S Z16'CS AL XA 216'25 21625 21628 Z16'28
L 9Lz 00L 169 869 8L SiL 61 181 riL
616 615 615 616 208 20§ 205 208 208 Z05
5¥'89 5¥'89 5v'89 5¥'89 80€'¥9 80549 80€'¥9 80€'v9 80€'¥9 80€'¥9
A2 Si¥ X% 4 68¢ ¥8¢ 80¥ 8Ly FA%i 4 6Z¥ 1A
124 oy e144 *144 8Zv 8Ty 8zy A4 2144 :TAY
088'GS 088'SS 088'SS 068'8¥ 068'8¥ 068'8¥ 068'8¥ 068'8¥ 068'8¥ 068'8Y
174 802 502 102 €02 612 ¥0Z 8€C ¥2z 922
$£2 ¥eZ yeZ pAY4 602 60¢ 602 602 602 602
006'0Y 006°0¥ 006'0¥ 06€'0¢ 05£'0¢ 0S€'0¢ 0S€£'0€ 0S€'0€ 0G€'0E 06€'0€
010z 6002 8007 1007 9002 5002 ¥002 €002 2002 1002
paupneun

81-r nayx3a

siea A easi4 uaj yse
uoneurnioju] Buipping jooysg

INOWNQA 40 HONOYWO08
NOILYONA3 40 GAV08

39130 Samoe 4 101)SI 1924N0g

0 =J3ul0
L = 10040 UbiH Joiuag
Z = 8- Aiejuswa|g
Z = 6-¥ Aiejuswa|g
0102Z ‘0% 2unf Je sjooyog JO JBqUINN

1994 alenbg
(z661)Buipiing soueuajutey
1994 aienbg
{£261) UOHENSILIWPY [BAUSD
SEI o)

uswoIuy
(suapnys) Aoede)
1984 asenbg
(6z61) 10040S ybiy wowng
j00USS UBIH

JuswoIug
(siuapnis) Aioede)
1994 aienbg
{1961) (8-M)100U0G 197G "V SBRBUD
Juatoug
(syuapnis) Aoede)
1994 alenbg
(GG61) {8-M)N00YOS SSIUOH T []on07]
. JuBwoI3
{syuspms) Aoeden
1984 a1enbg
{(1161)(5-M)ooudg Aeyuswalg juely
uswioIug
(syuapnis) Ajpoede)
}o24 asenbg
(1161)(g-M) 100yas Asejuawalz ujodui]
Kejuswaig
uipjing 1o1nsig

118



B6L225 & c85¥6G § 1855¢S 106625 000'915 TSoBee & reso09y & 9ZS vy § clglevy § 080V 8 009'99¢
800'LL 285'.8 60¥'LL \6'ZL 0LE'vL 9€.'€9 989'¢L 165'0L 855'6L 012's9 Z19'85
519'2¢ L91'LE 2e8'2¢ 029've ZE6'0E 9Ly vY 6LY'LS 6526V 915'65 ¥05'sy 006'0¥
1622401 91L'22\ 01621} 65€'LZt fo]: A R A LEV'YL 150'98 Zvy'es 516'26 851'9L Z5¥'89
105'85 $£5'99 608'85 296'65 190'95 59.'09 152'0L 10€'L9 058'SL LLLV'29 088'SS
gle'zbz & 68G'GLZ § LZIEVT 5Z0'S¥T 162'e¥2 A T TR YA A AT TR R YA c12'¢6lL § 128'8SL $ 9GLTHY
1002 2002 €002 $00¢ 5002 G002 7002 8002 6002 oroeg [FSEER]
Buping
$S0IS)
paypneun

61~ Hawx3

siea) {eosi4 ua) isen

saniIoe 4 J00YIS 10} BdUBUAUICY posnbay Jo ajnpayss

pund [eiauan

INOWNQ 40 HONONOY
NOLLYONA3 40 Q¥v0o8

(€ 1-v92 Ve DY T Npue Z' 1-9Z¥9 OV I'N)
‘w4043 JSpun pawiap se SamIoe) [00UdS,

0001-¥0-080-0£4 1 dS
10L0-€0-080-0€} L S
ZE266dS
6990-€0-0L0-0E1 1 dS
6690-€0-090-0€1 1 dS
1Z166dS
0,90-€0-0G0-0€1 1 dS
0001-¥0-0v0-0E1 1 dS
00L0-€£0-0¥0-0EL L dS

# 35I01d 300/M)
spafold Buipuad

2101 1914510

100UDG 18ZI8G Y SAHBUD
100Y3§ ujoouy

100G SSIUOH
[00URS IO

100yos ybiH wownQg

JIOE 4 100UDS,

0-192-000-1 4
11198 4 |00LDS 10} aouBUBIUEN
pasinbay--sainupuadxy paingistpun

119



BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

Insurance Schedule
As of June 30, 2010
Unaudited

Coverage

Northest Bergen County School Board Insurance Group:

Property - Blanket Building & Contents
Comprehensive General Liability
Employee Benefits Liability
Boiler and Machinery
Environmental Legal Liability
Commercial Automobile Liability
Workers' Compensation (Employer's Liability)
Commercial Umbrella Liability
Excess Liability (Excess of 10,000,000)
Schooil Board Legal Liability
Employee Dishonesty

Surety Bonds:

Treasurer of School Moneys
Board Secretary

Source: District records.

$ 92,369,767
2,000,000
1,000,000

100,000,000
3,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
9,000,000

50,000,1000
1,000,000
250,000

250,000
100,000
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Deductible

1,000
1,000
15,000

1,000/1,000

10,000

10,000

5,000



Single Audit Section
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T M. Vrabel ¢ Associates, LLC
Accountants and Auditors

Timotfy M. Vrabel, RMA, PSA
Chris C. Huwang, CPA

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable President

Members of the Board of Education
Borough of Dumont School District
County of Bergen, New Jersey

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Borough of Dumont School District as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated August 13, 2010. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education,
State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Borough of Dumont School District’s internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Dumont
School District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Borough of Dumont School District’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management Or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

170 ‘East Main Street

P.O. ‘Box 541

Denville, NJ 07834

973.625-2920 ‘Fax: 973-625-8733
Fmail: tmorabeldvc@optonline.net
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Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Borough of Dumont’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Governmental Auditing Standards and audit
requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Borough of Dumont and the New Jersey
Department of Education and other state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Toiphidadd

Timothy M. Vrabel
Public School Accountant
License No. CS000698

A e

Chris C. W. Hwang
Certified Public Accountant
License No. CC033704

1

August 13,2010
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T M. Vrabel ¢ Associates, LLC
Accountants and Auditors

Timothy M. Vrabel, RMA, BSA

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LETTER 04-04

The Honorable President

Members of the Board of Education
Borough of Dumont Schoof District '
County of Bergen, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Borough of Dumont School District with the types of compliance requirements
described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New
Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal and state programs for the
year ended June 30, 2010. Borough of Dumont School District major federal and state programs are identified in the
Summary of Auditor’s Results Section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal and state programs
is the responsibility of Borough of Dumont School District’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
Borough of Dumont School District’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department
of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations; and New Jersey Office of Management and Budget Circular Letter 04-04 Single Audit Policy for
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey
OMB’s Circular Letter 04-04 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Borough of
Dumont School District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does
not provide a legal determination on Borough of Dumont School District’s compliance with those requirements.

170 ‘East Main Street

PO. ‘Box 541

PDenville, NJ 07834

973-625-2920 Fax; 973-625-8733
Fmail: tmorabeldvc@optonline.net
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In our opinion, the Board of Education of the Borough of Dumont School District, in the County of Bergen, State of

New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of
its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2010.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of Borough of Dumont is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Borough of Dumont’s internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB’s
Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of Dumont’s

internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Borough of
Dumont’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and
correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal or state will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Borough of Dumont School District,
the New Jersey State Department of Education and other state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through
entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than those specified parties.

Tt idd L

Timothy M. Vrabel
Public School Accountant
License No. CS000698

WA e

Chris C. W. Hwang
Certified Public Accountant
License No. CC033704

Dated: July 30, 2010
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Note |:

Note 2:

Note 3:

K-5

Sheet |
BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROQUGH OF DUMONT

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

General

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all
federal and state programs of the Borough of Dumont School District Board of Education. The Board of
Education is defined in Note [:B. to the Board’s basic financial statements. All federal awards and state
financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state
financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards and state financial assistance.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented using the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E and
Note I:F. to the Board’s basic financial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in
accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in the schedules may differ from amounts
presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

Relationship to Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.JS.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the state aid payments in the
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2.

128



Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

K-5

Sheet 2
BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(CONCLUDED)

Relationship to Basic Financial Statements ( Continued)

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(76,206.00) for the
general fund and ($73,043.93) for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary
Information for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the general
and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board’s basic
financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund $1,307,479.20 $11,139,337.58 $ 12,446,816.78
Special Revenue Fund 1,064,064.70 1,064,064.70
Debt Service Fund 12,807.00 12,807.00
Food Service Fund 114,872.31 5,397.14 120.269.45
Total Awards and
Financial Assistance $2,486,416.21 $11,157,541.72 $ 13,643,957.93

Relationship to Federal and State Financial Reports

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal
and state financial reports.

Other

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value
received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions
represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for post-retirement medical benefits and
the normal and accrued liability pension costs for the year ended June 30, 2010. TPAF Social Security
Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer’s share of social security
contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2010.
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K-6

BOARD OF EDUCATION

BOROUGH OF DUMONT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Part | — Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statement Section

A) Type of auditor’s report issued:
B) Internal Control over financial reporting:
1) Material weakness(es) identified?
2) Were significant deficiencies identified
that were not considered to be material

weaknesses?

C) Noncompliance material to basic
financial statements noted?

Federal Awards Section

D) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs
E) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

F) Type of auditor’s report on compliance for major
programs

G) Internal Control over compliance:

1) Material weakness(es) identified?

2)  Were significant deficiencies identified
that were not considered to be
material weaknesses?

H) Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133 (section .510 (2))?

1) Ildentification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s)

84.027A

84.394
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Sheet |
Unqualified
yes X __no
yes_X none reported

yes X _no

$__300.000.00

X _yes no

Unqualified

yes X __no

yes_X none reported

yes X no

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

1.D.E.A. Part B, Basic

ARRA Education Stabilization Fund




BOARD OF EDUCATION

BOROUGH OF DUMONT

Sheet 2

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2010

Part | — Summary of Auditor’s Results (Continued)

State Financial Assistance Section

J) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A
Programs

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

L) Type of auditor’s report on compliance for
major programs.

M) Internal Control over compliance:

1) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Were significant deficiencies identified
that were not considered to be
material weaknesses?

N} Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with N.J. OMB
Circular 04-04?

0) ldentification of major programs:

GMIS Number(s)

10-495-034-5120-078

10-495-034-5120-089

10-100-034-5120-473

10-495-034-5095-002

SP1130-040-09-1002
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$ 311,833.00

X _yes no

Ungualified

yes X no

[OEUR——

__yes ___Xnone reported

yes X no

Name of State Program

Equalization Aid

Special Education Aid

Extraordinary Aid

Reimbursed T.P.A F. Social

Security Contribution

N.J. Schools Development

Authority Grant




K-6
Sheet 3

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010

(CONTINUED)

part 2 — Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material
rted in accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Government

the basic financial statements that are required to be repo
Auditing Standards.

Not Applicable
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K-6
Sheet 4

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOROUGH OF DUMONT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(CONTINUED)

Part 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including

questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB Circular A-133 and
New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04.

FEDERAL AWARDS - Not Applicable

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE - Not Applicable
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K-7

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BORQUGH OF DUMONT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S.

OMB Circular A-133 (section .315 (a) (b)) and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04.

Not Applicable
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